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Iltem 1. Business

Certain statements in this Annual Report on ForaK lihcluding certain statements contained in "Bess” and "Management's Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Result©gpkrations," constitute "forwaldoking statements" within the meaning of Secti@i >f
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Se2fi&of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, asraleé. The words or phrases "can be,"
"expects,” "may affect," "may depend," "believé'gStimate," "project" and similar words and phragesintended to identify such forward-
looking statements. Such forwalabking statements are subject to various knownuarithown risks and uncertainties and SIGA cautigns
that any forward-looking information provided byam behalf of SIGA is not a guarantee of futurefgrenance. SIGA's actual results could
differ materially from those anticipated by suchvward-looking statements due to a number of facsome of which are beyond SIGA's
control, including (i) the risk that potential prozts that appear promising to SIGA or its collabansmcannot be shown to be efficacious or
safe in subsequent podinical or clinical trials, (ii) the risk that Sl&or its collaborators will not obtain appropriaenecessary governmer
approvals to market these or other potential prtsd\ii) the risk that SIGA may not be able to@htanticipated funding for its development
projects or other needed funding, (iv) the risk BEGA may not be able to secure funding from ap#ited government contracts and grants,
(v) the risk that SIGA may not be able to securerdpbrce adequate legal protection, including patestection for its products, (vi) the risk
that regulatory approval for SIGA's products mayuiee further or additional testing that will delay prevent approval, (vii) the volatile and
competitive nature of the biotechnology industiijX changes in domestic and foreign economic aratket conditions, and (ix) the effect of
federal, state and foreign regulation on SIGA'siesses. All such forward-looking statements areecu only as of the date on which such
statements were made. SIGA does not undertakeldigation to publicly update any forward-lookingaggment to reflect events or
circumstances after the date on which any suchragit is made or to reflect the occurrence of ucipated events.

Introduction

SIGA Technologies, Inc. is referred to throughdnis report as "SIGA," "the Company," "we" or "us."

SIGA is a biotechnology corporation incorporatedlaware on December 28, 1995. We aim to discalerelop and commercialize novel
anti-infectives, antibiotics and vaccines for sesiinfectious diseases. The major focus of our ldgneental and commercialization activities
is on products for use in defense against biologweafare agents such as Smallpox and Arenavir(lsasorrhagic fevers). Our lead product,
SIGA-246, is an orally administered anti-viral ditingit targets the smallpox virus. In December 20@5-o0o0d and Drug Administration
(FDA) accepted our Investigational New Drug (INppécation for SIGA-246 and granted the programstFerack” status. In December
2006 the FDA granted Orphan Drug designation toASR36 for the prevention and treatment of smallpgOxr anti-viral programs are
designed to prevent or limit the replication of thal pathogen. Our anti-infectives programs aneeal at the increasingly serious problem of
drug resistance. We are also developing a techpdtoghe mucosal delivery of our vaccines whichyralow the vaccines to activate the
immune system at the mucus lined surfaces of thg bahe mouth, the nose, the lungs and the gastsiinal and urogenital tracts -- the
sites of entry for most infectious agents. As alltesf the success of our efforts to develop praglfior use against agents of biological
warfare, we have not spent significant resourcdartber the development of our anti-infective aradtcine technologies.

Product Candidates and Market Potential
SIGA Biological Warfare Defense Product Portfolio

Anti-Smallpox Drug: Smallpox virus is classified @a€ategory A agent by the Center for Disease Gbatrd Prevention (CDC) and is
considered one of the most significant threatufa as a biowarfare agent. While deliberate intwtidn of any pathogenic agent would be
devastating, we believe the one that holds thetggsepotential for harming the general U.S. poparteis Smallpox. At present there is no
effective drug with which to treat or prevent Smpah infections. To address this serious risk, SK&kentists have identified a lead drug
candidate, SIGA-246, which inhibits vaccinia, cowpectromelia (mousepox), monkeypox, camelpox,\aribla replication in cell culture
but not other unrelated viruses. Given the safeticerns with the current smallpox

2



vaccine, there should be several uses for an aféesmallpox antiviral drug:

prophylactically, to protect the non-immune who areisk to exposure; therapeutically, to prevasédse or death in those exposed to
smallpox; and lastly, as an adjunct treatment éaimunocompromised. SIGA scientists are also vmgrkin several other smallpox drug
targets, including the viral proteinases, to depeldditional drug candidates for use in combinati@rapy if necessary. In December 2005,
the FDA approved our IND application for SIGA-246.June 2006 we successfully completed the firstdmu clinical safety study of SIGA-
246. The trial showed the drug to be well-toleratedealthy human volunteers at all tested oratljnmistered doses. In addition, data from
blood level exposure was sufficient to support cackay dosing. The Phase | clinical trial was prenfed at Advanced Biomedical Research,
Inc. Clinical Research Center in Hackensack, N& Sthhdy was a double-blind, randomized, placebdrefded, and ascending single dose
study. We started an additional Phase | clinigal in February 2007, to assess the safety, tollisatand pharmacokenitics of SIGA-246
administered as a single daily oral dose for 2isdayhealthy human volunteers. This Phase | humalng being performed at the Orlando
Clinical Research Center in Orlando, Florida. I0@0SIGA-246 became the first drug ever to dematestt 00% protection against human
smallpox virus in a primate trial conducted atfisgderal Centers for Disease Control and Preverf@@C). Later in 2006, in two non-human
primate trials the drug demonstrated 100% protadticanimals injected with high doses of monkeypious. One study was sponsored by
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious DiseagNIAID) at the National Institutes (NIH). Thecead study was conducted by the L
Army Medical Research Institute of Infectious Dises (USAMRIID) and was funded by the Departmerdefiense's Threat Reduction
Agency. In late 2006, SIGA-246 received Orphan Ddegignation for both the treatment and prevertiosmallpox. During 2006, SIGA
received grants from the NIH totaling approximat®®i million for the continued development of thragl

Anti-Arenavirus Drug: Arenaviruses are hemorrhdgicer viruses that have been classified as Catefyayents by the CDC due to the great
risk that they pose to public health and natioa#ty. Among the Category A viruses recognizedigy@DC, there are four hemorrhagic
fever arenaviruses (Junin, Machupo, Guanarito aimaSsiruses) for which there are no FDA approvedttents available. In order to meet
this threat, SIGA scientists have identified a ldadg candidate, ST-294, which has demonstratedfigignt antiviral activity in cell culture
assays against arenavirus pathogens. We haveatsondtrated the therapeutic efficacy of ST-294 jmediminary animal challenge study.
SIGA also has programs against other hemorrhagér f@ruses including Lassa virus, Lymphocytic éboreningitis virus (LCMV), and
Ebola in development. We believe that the availgbif hemorrhagic fever virus antiviral drugs waltldress national and global security
needs by acting as a significant deterrent andndefagainst the use of arenaviruses as weapomst@frbrism. In 2006, SIGA received a
three year grant of $6.0 million from the NIH tgpport the development of antiviral drugs for Lafeseer virus.

Bacterial Commensal Vectors: Our scientists haweld@ped methods that allow essentially any geneaesgzp to be expressed in Generally
Regarded As Safe (GRAS) gram-positive bacterid) thié foreign protein being displayed on the sw@fakcthe live recombinant organisms.
Since these organisms are inexpensive to grow @ndeay stable, this technology affords the poéiilof rapidly producing live recombina
vaccines against any variety of biological ageh#ét might be encountered, such as Bacillus anthfaathrax) or Smallpox. SIGA scientists
are working to develop an alternative vaccine witproved safety for use in preventing human diseassed by pathogenic orthopoxviruses
such as variola virus. To accomplish this goal veeudilizing our newly-developed BCV (bacterial covansal vector) technology. BCV
utilizes gram-positive commensal bacteria, sucBtesptococcus gordonii, (S. Gordonii) to expregsitudogous antigens of interest, either in
secreted form or attached to its external surf@base | human clinical trials indicate that thig&donii strain is safe and well-tolerated in
humans. In several different animal model systengo&lonii has been shown to efficiently expressous antigens and elicit protective
immune responses (cellular, humoral and mucosad) bélieve that the delivery of selected vaccinias/antigens via this live bacterial vec
system will provide an effective and safe methadpievention of smallpox in humans.

Surface Protein Expression (SPEX/PLEX) System: €igntists have harnessed the protein expresstbwags of gram-positive bacteria
and turned them into protein production factorigsing our proprietary SPEX or PLEX systems, we mantluce foreign proteins at high
levels in the laboratory for use in subunit vacdmrnulations or other therapeutic applicationsitkermore, we can envision engineering
these bacteria to colonize the mucosal surfacesldfers and/or civilians and secrete therapeutiteoules - e.g. anti-toxins that protect
against aerosolized botulism toxin.



Antibiotics: To combat the problems associated witterging antibiotic resistance, our scientistsdgneloping drugs designed to address a
new target

- the bacterial adhesion organelles. Specificlyusing novel enzymes required for the transpodi@ assembly of the proteins and
structures that bacteria require for adhesion mnipation, we are developing new classes of bsgmttrum antibiotics. This may prove
invaluable in providing prompt treatment to indivals encountering an unknown bacterial pathogehearair or food supply.

Market for Biological Defense Programs

From 2001 through 2007, the Federal Governmenahasated over $16 billion in State and local tesm preparedness funding from the
Department of Homeland Security, Health and HumemviSes and Justice. In 2006, approximately $3lidbiwas allocated for emergency,
preparedness and response funding. A similar amwmastenacted for 2007 with a slight increase ptepeéor 2008. The Federal budget for
defending against catastrophic threats fundinguites not only stockpiling countermeasures thataneently available, but funding to
develop new countermeasures for agents that clyiese none, and next generation countermeashaésite safer and more effective than
those that presently exist. Current BioShield legisn allows the Federal Government to buy critjcaeeded vaccines and medications as
soon as experts agree that they are safe andiedfectough to be added to the Strategic Natioradkpile
(http://lwww.whitehouse.gov/omb/budget/ fy2008/pd@ne of the major concerns in the field of biotadiwarfare agents is Smallpox -
although declared extinct in 1980 by the World Heé&lrganization (WHO), there is a threat that auegation or a terrorist group may have
an illegal inventory of the virus that causes Spwdl The only legal inventories of the virus aré&dhander extremely tight security at the C
in Atlanta, Georgia and at a laboratory in Rus&ga result of this threat, the U.S. governmentdrawunced its intent to make significant
expenditures on finding a way to counteract thasvif turned loose by terrorists or on a battlefifihe Congressional Budget Office (the
"CBO") reported that the DHS projects the acquisitdf 60 million doses of new Smallpox vaccinesravéhree year period, commencing in
2005. Further the CBO reports that the DHS willrgpan additional $1 billion to replace expired &om 20072013. The market opportuni
for our biological warfare defense products hashaan quantified as yet beyond the potential taiokd share of the approximately $9 billion
the federal government is committing to supporéaesh in the coming year.

The FDA amended its regulations, effective June280p2, so that certain new drug and biological potsl used to reduce or prevent the
toxicity of chemical, biological, radiological, auclear substances may be approved for use in laibased on evidence of effectiveness
derived only from appropriate animal studies ang aatditional supporting data. We believe that tiiange could make it possible for us to
have our products which have been proven effeatiamimal studies to be approved for sale withielatively short time.

SIGA Antivirals Product Portfolio

SIGA currently has the following antiviral programvhich are in various stages of development ranffioim initial research and screening to
Phase | human clinical trials: Smallpox antivitdew World Arenavirus antiviral, Old World Arenavg@ntiviral, Filovirus (Ebola &
Marburg) antivirals, Dengue Fever virus antivieahd Bunyavirus antivirals. Currently there are ppraved antivirals available against an'
these viruses.

SIGA Antibiotics Product Portfolio

Our anti-infectives program is targeted principatiward drug-resistant bacteria and hospital-aegliinfections. According to estimates from
the CDC, approximately two million hospital-acquiri@fections occur each year in the United Staes. anti-infectives approaches aim to
block the ability of bacteria to attach to and cite human tissue, thereby blocking infection atfilst stage in the infection process. By
comparison, antibiotics available today act byrieténg with either the structure or the metabolisha bacterial cell, affecting its ability to
survive and to reproduce. No currently availablgbéstics target the attachment of a bacteriuntgdarget tissue. We believe that, by
preventing attachment, the bacteria should be Iseal@iared by the body's immune system. SIGA hamGpositive, Granmegative and bro:
spectrum antibiotic technologies.



Market for Anti -infective Programs

There are currently approximately 83 million préstons written for antibiotics annually in the U.S
(www.iatrogenic.org/library/antibioticlib.html) arnitlis estimated that the worldwide market for higiics was worth approximately 23.7
billion in 2004 (www.pharmaprojectsplus.com). Altlgh our products are too early in development tkeveccurate assessments of how
they might compete, if successfully developed aadketed against other products currently existinimp alevelopment at this time, the
successful capture of even a relatively small dloterket share could lead to a large dollar volwhsales. Some of the antivirals that SIGA
is developing are for biowarfare agents and thekatdor that area is currently unknown, howeveer¢his funding available to purchase th
drugs in Project Bioshield as well as through tlep&rtment of Defense. Markets for the other argiyairograms at SIGA vary widely
depending on the virus and where they are enddfaith of these programs will be assessed on anididivbasis as they approach the New
Drug Application stage.

Technology
Antiviral Technology: Two Approaches

SIGA has two approaches to the discovery and dpwedat of new antiviral compounds: rational drugigiesind high-throughput screening
(HTS). For rational drug design SIGA applies adwaheceptor structure-based Virtual Ligand Scregteéchnology for ligand/inhibitor
discovery. The analysis of the structure reveatem@lly "drugable” pockets. The technology allawssto utilize the three-dimensional
structure of the target receptor to screen largealicompound collections as well as databasesmimercially available compounds and
prioritize them for subsequent experimental val@atRational drug design is also used to develnpgire activity relationships and lead
optimization.

For HTS SIGA uses whole cell virus inhibition assgyseudotype virus inhibition assays, as wellaislated target biochemical assays. S

currently has a 200,000 small molecule compounaibin-house that is utilized for screening in these waiassays. This strategy allows

both target specific and target neutral screenimbidentification of novel antiviral compounds. Goounds are also screened for toxicity in
various cell lines to develop a therapeutic indE) yhich is the concentration that the compountbisc to 50% of the cells (CC50) divided
by the concentration of compound required to irttsBi% of the virus (EC50) (TI= CC50/EC50). Onceslaite identified with an acceptable

they are selected for chemical optimization andteed in to the antiviral drug development pipeline.

Vaccine Technologies: Mucosal Immunity and Vacdiivery

Using proprietary technology licensed from RocKefeUniversity (Rockefeller), SIGA has done workvird developing specific commensal
bacteria ("commensals") as a means to deliver nalisascines. Commensals are harmless bacteriadatally occupy the body's surfaces
with different commensals inhabiting different suoés, particularly the mucosal surfaces. By adtigad local mucosal immune response, our
vaccine candidates are designed to prevent infeeiidl disease at the earliest possible stage paseq to most conventional vaccines which
are designed to act after infection has alreadyred.

We believe that mucosal vaccines developed usingmprietary commensal delivery technology coulovide a number of advantages,
including:

0 More complete protection than conventional vaegin

o Safety advantage over other live vectors: Comalenby virtue of their substantially harmless natumay offer a safer delivery vehicle
without fear of genetic reversion to the infectistste inherent in attenuated pathogens.

o Non-injection administration: Oral, nasal, reaalvaginal administration of the vaccine elimirsatiee need for painful injections with their
potential adverse reactions.



o Potential for combined vaccine delivery: The @tgh's Vaccine Initiative, a worldwide effort topnove vaccination of children sponsored
by the WHO, has called for the development of carablivaccines, specifically to reduce the numbereefdle sticks per child, by combining
several vaccines into one injection, thereby ingir@acompliance and decreasing disease.

o Eliminating need for refrigeration: A critical msideration, especially for the delivery of vacaiie developing countries.

o Low cost production: By using a live bacteriattog, extensive downstream processing is elimindézaling to considerable cost savings in
the production of the vaccine.

Surface Protein Expression Systems ("SPEX" & "PLEX"

The ability to overproduce many bacterial and hupateins has been made possible through the usea@mbinant DNA technology. SIGA
has added to this field by taking advantage ofkmawledge of Gram-positive bacterial protein expi@s and anchoring pathways. This
pathway has evolved to handle the transport obsarproteins that vary widely in size, structurd amction. Modifying the approach usec
create bacterial commensal mucosal vaccines, we tieveloped methods which, instead of anchorindaiteggn protein to the surface of the
recombinant Gram-positive bacteria, result in ingesecreted into the surrounding medium in a mawntéch is readily amenable to simple
batch purification. We believe the advantages isfdipproach include the ease and lower cost of Guasitive bacterial growth, the likeliho
that secreted recombinant proteins will be foldempprly, and the ability to purify recombinant pivis from the culture medium without
having to disrupt the bacterial cells and libemgtiellular contaminants. Gram-positive bacteria t@ygrown simply in scales from those
required for laboratory research up to commerciassmproduction. Recent developments in the corigtruof these recombinant bacteria
have resulted in a plasmid-based expression sy&e&X), in which engineered genetic elements (pidsjrare cloned into commensal
bacteria for protein production. This system alldarshigher protein production levels than the oré SPEX constructs. In addition, the
PLEX and SPEX systems may be used in concert, igaipleater flexibility in protein secretion for ification or for surface expression of
multiple proteins - e.g. for multi-component corrdtion vaccines. We believe this technology overcomany of the issues encountered in
more traditional bacterial expression systems

- e.g. Escherichia coli - in which proteins may stimes prove insoluble or run the risk of toxic @mination from natural bacterial products
(e.g. endotoxin).

Collaborative Research and Licenses
We have entered into the following license agredamamwllaborative research arrangements and cdstrac

National Institutes of Health. In October and Aug2@06, the NIH awarded us a $16.5 million, 3 ye@atract and a $4.8 million, 3 yei

Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) graspeetively, both to advance the development ofeast drug candidate, SIGA-246. In
September 2006, the NIH awarded us a $6.0 milBoygear SBIR grant for the continued developmerdwfarena viruses drug candidates. In
August 2004, we were awarded two Phase | and tvasd*h SBIR grants totaling approximately $11.1lioml to support our work on
Smallpox and Arenaviruses. The grants were acqaisguart of our acquisition of certain assets fkirmPharma Incorporated
("Viropharma"). For the years ending December 8D&2 2005, and 2004, we have recognized revenuetfie SBIR grants of $3,723,000,
$6,596,000, and $1,415,000, respectively. In 20@6recognized $171,000 in revenue from our Oct@066 contract with the NIH.

Prior to 2003, we received grants amounting to @xprately $1.1 million to support our antibioticdamaccine development programs
including a Phase 1l SBIR grant for approximate®p$,000 that began in 2002 and was completed in 208y.

SIGA receives cash payments from the NIH undeBBR grants on a semi-monthly basis, and undenitgract on a monthly basis, as the
work is performed and the related revenue is reizegin SIGA's current NIH SBIR grants and contrazndt include milestone payments.
agreements can be cancelled for non-performancé# aadcelled, the Company will not receive addiibfunds under the agreements.
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As part of our operational strategy we routineliprsit grants to the NIH. However, there is no assceahat we will receive additional grar

United States Army Medical Research and Materiah@and. In September 2005, we entered into a $3lmione year contract with the
United States Army Medical Research and Materiah@and (USAMRMC). The agreement, for the rapid idation and treatment of anti-
viral diseases, is funded through the United StateBorce (USAF). It is anticipated that our etfowill aid the USAF Special Operations
Command in its use of computational biology to desind develop specific countermeasures againsigidal threat agents Smallpox and
Adenovirus. As of December 31, 2006, SIGA receivash payments of $3.2 million under this contract @cognized total revenue of
approximately $3.1 million. SIGA completed its warkder the contract under-budget and will repayUBAF approximately $92,000 which
was not recognized as revenue by the Company.

United States Air Force. In November 2006, we nes@ia $1.4 million, one year contract with the Rarce Medical Service for the
development of counter-measures against Dengusesrand other water-related viral agents. In Nowsrib06 we also received a one-year,
$900,000 contract to aid the USAF Special Operat@ommand (USAFSOC) in its development of speeifit-viral agents. For the year
ended December 31, 2006 we recognized revenuezAdf 0 from these contracts. SIGA receives cagmeats from the USAF on a
monthly basis, as the work is performed and thetedlrevenue is recognized. SIGA's current corgraith the USAF do not include
milestone payments. The agreements can be canéailadn-performance and if cancelled, the Compaitiynot receive additional funds
under the agreements.

United States Army Medical Research Acquisitionifitt. In December 2002, we entered into a fourryaatract with the U.S. Army
Medical Research Acquisition Activity (USAMRAA) tbevelop a drug to treat Smallpox. The contract statie was January 1, 2003 for the
total amount of $1.6 million. Annual payments othez term of the agreement were approximately $4@0,0 the years ended December 31,
2006, 2005, and 2004 we recognized revenue of $802$427,000, and $425,000, respectively. SIGA&iwed cash payments from
USAMRAA under this contract on a monthly basistteswork is performed and the related revenue wesgnized. The agreement with
USAMRAA did not include milestone payments. As afdd@mber 31, 2006, SIGA completed its obligatiordenrthis agreement and expects
to receive all of the related funding.

Saint Louis University. On September 1, 2005, wererd into an agreement with Saint Louis Univer&itythe continued development of ¢

of our Smallpox drugs. The agreement is fundeduinche NIH. Under the agreement, SIGA receive@ #iillion during the term of
September 1, 2005 to February 28, 2006. Revenuesreeognized as services were performed. In 2686&805, we recognized revenues of
$225,000 and $775,000 from the agreement.

Oregon State University. Oregon State Universit@({pis also a party to our license agreement wiahki&feller (discussed below), whereby
we have obtained the right and license to makeandesell products for the therapy, prevention diadnosis of diseases caused by
streptococcus. Pursuant to a separate researchrsagpeement with OSU, we provided funding forrsgmred research through Decembe
1999, with exclusive license rights to all inventscand discoveries resulting from this researctthisttime, no additional funding is
contemplated under this agreement, however, warita exclusive licensing rights to the inventi@msl discoveries that may arise from this
collaboration. The term of the agreement is fordhimtion of the patents licensed. As we do nateruly know when any patents pending or
future patents will expire, we cannot at this tidetermine the term of this agreement. The agreensnbe terminated earlier if we are in
breach of the provisions of the agreement and doume the breach in the allowed cure period. Véecampliant in all our obligations under
the agreement.

Regents of the University of California. In DecemB600, we entered into an exclusive license agee¢@nd a sponsored research agree
with the Regents of the University of Californid&R€gents"). Under the license agreement we obtaights for the exclusive commercial
development, use and sale of products relatedrtaiceénventions in exchange for a non-refundaloierise issuance fee of $15,000 and an
annual maintenance fee of $10,000. As of Decembe?@6 we have made payments of approximately $00lunder the license. In the
event that we sub-license our rights, we must pageRts 15% of all royalty payments made to SIGA.RAfee
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currently met all our obligations under this agreain SIGA does not expect receipt or disbursemifunals under the agreement with the
Regents of the University of California for the héxee to five years.

Rockefeller University. In accordance with an exohe worldwide license agreement with Rockefelez,have obtained the right and license
to make, use and sell mucosal vaccines based anpaitive organisms and products for the therapgyention and diagnosis of diseases
caused by streptococcus, staphylococcus and othenisms. The license covers eight issued U.Sntmsand three issued European patents,
as well as one pending U.S. patent applicationcar@dpending European application. The issued UiStates patents expire in 2008, 2014
(4), 2015 (2), and 2016, respectively. The agreemenerally requires us to pay royalties on safggaducts developed from the licensed
technologies, and fees on revenues from sub-liesnsehere applicable, and we are responsible éocdists of filing and prosecuting patent
applications. Under the agreement, we paid Rodeefapproximately $850,000 to support researchoakBfeller. The agreement to fund
research has ended and no payments have beenorthéauniversity since the year ended Decembet 349. Under the agreement we are
obligated to pay Rockefeller a royalty on net saéleSIGA at rates between 2.5% and 5% dependingasuct and amount of sales. On sales
by any sub-licensee, we will pay Rockefeller a ityyaf 15% of anything we receive. The term of #greement is for the duration of the
patents licensed. As we do not currently know wéiey patents pending or future patents will expire,cannot at this time determine the
term of this agreement. At the end of that terrthefagreement, we have the right to continue totjpeathe then existing technical
information as a fully paid, perpetual license. Hgeeement can be terminated earlier if we are@gadh of the provisions of the agreement
and do not cure the breach in the allowed cureodekVe are compliant in all our obligations unde agreement. SIGA does not expect
receipt or disbursement of funds under the agreewitim Rockefeller University for the next threefiee years.

TransTech Pharma, Inc. In October 2002, we entietech drug discovery collaboration agreement WithnsTech Pharma, Inc., a related
party ("TransTech Pharma"). Under the agreeme@AS3ind TransTech Pharma collaborate on the disgpeetimization and development
of lead compounds to certain therapeutic agents.cbists of development are shared. SIGA and TrahsPkarma would share revenues
generated from licensing and profits from any comuiadized product sales. The agreement will beffiect until terminated by the parties or
upon cessation of research or sales of all prodieteloped under the agreement. If the agreemestisnated, relinquished or expires for
any reason certain rights and benefits will suntheetermination. Obligations not expressly indéchto survive the agreement will terminate
with the agreement. No revenues were recogniz0®6, 2005, and 2004 from this collaboration. Si@&%&s not expect receipt or
disbursement of funds under the agreement withslirach Pharma for the next three to five years.

Intellectual Property and Proprietary Rights

Our commercial success will depend in part on ok @ur collaborators' ability to obtain and maintpatent protection for our proprietary
technologies, drug targets and potential produntsta effectively preserve our trade secrets. Beeat the substantial length of time and
expense associated with bringing potential prodiictsugh the development and regulatory clearanosegsses to reach the marketplace, the
pharmaceutical industry places considerable impogan obtaining patent and trade secret protecTioa patent positions of pharmaceutical
and biotechnology companies can be highly unceaathinvolve complex legal and factual questiorns chinsistent policy regarding the
breadth of claims allowed in biotechnology patéres emerged to date. Accordingly, we cannot prédéctype and breadth of claims allov

in these patents.

We have licensed the rights to eight issued U.fna and three issued European patents. Thesgphtve varying lives and they are
related to the technology licensed from Rockefdbethe strep and Gram-positive products. We teneadditional patent application in the
U.S. and one application in Europe relating to taehnology. We are joint owner with Washington \énmsity of seven issued patents in the
U.S. and one in Europe. In addition, there are fmiowned U.S. patent applications. These pateatfoathe technology used for the Gram-
negative product opportunities. We are also exetusivner of two U.S. patent and two U.S. utilityeyd applications. One of these U.S.
utility applications relates to our DegP producpogiunities. We are also exclusive owner of thre8.provisional patent applications.
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The following are our patent positions as of Decen#i, 2006.

Number Number Number
Exclusively Co-Exclusive ly Exclusively  Number
Licensed Licensed Licensed Exclusively ~ Number
PATENTS from with from Oregon Licensed Owned by Pa tent Expiration Dates
Rockefeller Washington State from UCLA SIGA
Univ. Univ. University
20 08, 2013(2), 2014 (6),
u.s. 8 7 1 2 20 15 (2), 2016 (2), 2017,
2019, 2020 (2)
Australia 5 2 1 2009 , 2013, 2014 (2), 2015,
2016, 2019,2020
Canada 2 2010, 2019
Europe 3 1 1 20 09, 2010, 2013, 2019,
2020
Hungary 1 2013
Japan 2 2010, 2012
Mexico 1 2016
New Zealand 1 2016
China 1 2016
Number Number Number
Exclusively Co-Exclusive ly Exclusively  Number
Licensed Licensed Licensed  Exclusively Number
APPLICATIONS from with from Oregon  Licensed  Owned by
Rockefeller Washington State from UCLA SIGA
Univ. Univ. University
U.S. applications 1 4 2 2
U.S. provisionals 3
PCT 3
Australia 1 1 2
Canada 3 2 2 1 2
Europe 1 1 1 1 3
Finland 1
Japan 3 2 1 1 3
Hungary 1

We also rely upon trade secret protection for aunfidential and proprietary information. No assw&an be given that other companies

not independently develop substantially equivapgnprietary information and techniques or othervgaa access to our trade secrets or that
we can meaningfully protect our trade secrets.

Government Regulation

Regulation by governmental authorities in the Whitates and other countries will be a signifidantor in the production and marketing of
any biopharmaceutical products that we may devdlbp.nature and the extent to which such regulatinay apply to us will vary depending
on the nature of any such products. Virtually &lbor potential biopharmaceutical products willugg regulatory approval by governmental
agencies prior to commercialization. In particutarman therapeutic products are subject to rigopoetclinical and clinical testing and other
approval procedures by the FDA and similar healtiharities in foreign countries. Various federal
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statutes and regulations also govern or influeheentanufacturing, safety, labeling, storage, rekeeping and marketing of such products.
The process of obtaining these approvals and theeswent compliance with appropriate federal aneida statutes and regulations requires
the expenditure of substantial resources.

In order to test clinically, produce and marketdarcts for diagnostic or therapeutic use, a compangt comply with mandatory procedures
and safety standards established by the FDA anghamble agencies in foreign countries. Before bdgmhuman clinical testing of a
potential new drug in the United States, a compangt file an IND and receive clearance from the FDAis application is a summary of the
pre-clinical studies that were conducted to chara the drug, including toxicity and safety stgjias well as an in-depth discussion of the
human clinical studies that are being proposed.

The pre-marketing program required for approvath®s/FDA of a new drug typically involves a time-soming and costly three-phase
process. In Phase |, trials are conducted withalsmmber of healthy patients to determine théyesafety profile, the pattern of drug
distribution and metabolism. In Phase I, trials eonducted with small groups of patients afflicteth a target disease in order to determine
preliminary efficacy, optimal dosages and exparelédence of safety. In Phase lIll, large scale, inmglhter comparative trials are conducted
with patients afflicted with a target disease idearto provide enough data for statistical prooéfbicacy and safety required by the FDA and
others.

The FDA amended its regulations, effective June280p2, so that certain new drug and biological potslused to reduce or prevent the
toxicity of chemical, biological, radiological, auclear substances may be approved for use in laib@sed on evidence of effectiveness
derived only from appropriate animal studies ang aatditional supporting data.

The FDA closely monitors the progress of each efttiiee phases of clinical testing and may, idigsretion, reevaluate, alter, suspend or
terminate the testing based on the data that hese dccumulated to that point and its assessméiné oisk/benefit ratio to the patient.
Estimates of the total time required for carrying such clinical testing vary between two and tearg. Upon completion of such clinical
testing, a company typically submits a New Drug Kgqation ("NDA") or Product License Application (LRA") to the FDA that summarizes
the results and observations of the drug duringlinécal testing. Based on its review of the NDARLA, the FDA will decide whether to
approve the drug. This review process can be tpritgthy, and approval for the production and mankedf a new pharmaceutical product
can require a number of years and substantial figndihere can be no assurance that any approviilsergranted on a timely basis, if at all.

Once the product is approved for sale, FDA regafetigovern the production process and marketingitées, and a post-marketing testing
and surveillance program may be required to momiaitinuously a product's usage and its effectsdirat approvals may be withdrawn if
compliance with regulatory standards is not mangdi Other countries in which any products devealdpeus may be marketed could imp
a similar regulatory process.

Competition

The biotechnology and pharmaceutical industriechegacterized by rapidly evolving technology amtgnse competition. Our competitors
include most of the major pharmaceutical companiggch have financial, technical and marketing ugses significantly greater than ours.
Biotechnology and other pharmaceutical competitiechide Acambis, Achillion Pharmaceuticals, Arrolw€éFapeutics, Avant Immuno-
therapeutics, Inc., Bavarian Nordic AS, Chimerig.|rBioport, Pharmathene and Vaxgen. Academictuigins, governmental agencies and
other public and private research organizationsabs@ conducting research activities and seekibgnparotection and may commercialize
products on their own or through joint venture. fehis a possibility that our competitors will sueden developing products that are more
effective or less costly than any which are beiagafoped by us or which would render our technolagg future products obsolete and
noncompetitive.

Human Resources and Facilities

As of March 8, 2007 we had 44 full time employedane of our employees are covered by a collectargdining agreement and we consi
our employee relations to be good.
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Availability of Reports and Other Information

We file annual, quarterly, and current reportsxgrstatements, and other documents with the Séesiahd Exchange Commission ("SEC")
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the Harge Act"). The public may read and copy any nadtethat we file with the SEC at the
SEC's Public Reference Room at 450 Fifth Street, Mi&/shington, DC 20549. The public may obtain infation on the operation of the
Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-8B@G-$8330. Also, the SEC maintains an Internet welikiat contains reports, proxy and
information statements, and other information rdupay issuers, including us, that file electronigailith the SEC. The public can obtain any
documents that we file with the SEC at http://wwae.gov.

In addition, our company website can be found enltiternet at www.siga.com. The website contaif@rimation about us and our
operations. Copies of each of our filings with 8fC on Form 10-K, Form 10-KSB, Form 10-Q, Form 18Band Form 8-K, and all
amendments to those reports, can be viewed andldaged free of charge as soon as reasonably pabktiafter the reports and amendm
are electronically filed with or furnished to thES. To view the reports, access www.siga.com/irresiml and click on "SEC Filing".

The following corporate governance related documarg also available on our website:

o Code of Ethics and Business Conduct

o Amended and Restated Audit Committee Charter

o Compensation Committee Charter

o Nominating and Corporate Governance Committeet€ha

o Procedure for Sending Communications to the Boamirectors

o Procedures for Security Holder Submission of N@tihg Recommendations

0 2004 Policy on Confidentiality of Information aBecurities Trading

To review these documents, access www.siga.consfiarbétml and click on "Corporate Governance."

Any of the above documents can also be obtaingdiih by any shareholder upon request to the SagreSIGA Technologies, Inc., 420
Lexington Avenue, Suite 408, New York, New York Z01

Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

This report contains forward-looking statements atibr prospective information relating to futuxemets. These forward-looking statements
and other information are subject to risks and ttaggies that could cause our actual results fferdmaterially from our historical results or
currently anticipated results including the followgi

We have incurred operating losses since our inge@nd expect to incur net losses and negativeftastor the foreseeable future.

We incurred net losses of approximately $9.9 milli$2.3 million, and $9.4 million for the years eddDecember 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004,
respectively. As of December 31, 2006, 2005, ar@#126ur accumulated deficit was approximately $56ilion, $46.5 million, and $44.2
million, respectively. We expect to continue totinsignificant operating expenditures. We will néedenerate significant revenues to
achieve and maintain profitability.

We cannot guarantee that we will achieve sufficienenues for profitability. Even if we do achiguefitability, we cannot guarantee that we
can sustain or increase profitability on a quayterlannual basis in the future. If revenues grlower than we anticipate, or if operating
expenses exceed our expectations or cannot betedimscordingly, then our business, results ofatpmrs, financial condition and cash flo
will be materially and adversely affected. Becaoigestrategy might include acquisitions of othesihasses, acquisition expenses and any
cash used to make these acquisitions will reduceeailable cash.
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Our business will suffer if we are unable to raiséitional equity funding.

We continue to be dependent on our ability to reis@ey in the equity markets. There is no guarathigewe will continue to be successfu
raising such funds. If we are unable to raise &fthl equity funds, we may be forced to discontipueease certain operations. We currently
have sufficient operating capital to finance ouemgions beyond the next twelve months. Our anopefating needs vary from year to year
depending upon the amount of revenue generatedghrgrants, contracts and licenses and the améymnojects we undertake, as well as
amount of resources we expend, in connection vatjugitions all of which may materially differ frogrear to year and may adversely affect
our business.

Our stock price is, and we expect it to remainatitd, which could limit investors' ability to sedtock at a profit.

The volatile price of our stock makes it difficédir investors to predict the value of their invesii to sell shares at a profit at any given ti
or to plan purchases and sales in advance. A yafdactors may affect the market price of our coom stock. These include, but are not
limited to:

o publicity regarding actual or potential clinicabults relating to products under developmenturycompetitors or us;
o delay or failure in initiating, completing or dyzing pre-clinical or clinical trials or the unsgsfactory design or results of these trials;
0 achievement or rejection of regulatory approbgi®ur competitors or us;

o0 announcements of technological innovations or cemmercial products by our competitors or us;

o developments concerning proprietary rights, iditlg patents;

o developments concerning our collaborations;

o regulatory developments in the United Statesfaragn countries;

0 economic or other crises and other external farto

o period-to-period fluctuations in our revenues atiter results of operations;

o changes in financial estimates by securitiesyataland

o sales and short selling activity of our commatikt

Additionally, because there is not a high voluméradling in our stock, any information about SIGAhe media may result in significant
volatility in our stock price.

We will not be able to control many of these fast@nd we believe that period-to-period comparisdraur financial results will not
necessarily be indicative of our future performance

In addition, the stock market in general, and tlaekat for biotechnology companies in particulas baperienced extreme price and volume
fluctuations that may have been unrelated or dmteonate to the operating performance of indigidtcompanies. These broad market and
industry factors may seriously harm the marketgpatour common stock, regardless of our opergigrgprmance.

We are in various stages of product developmentfae@ can be no assurance of successful comnieatianh.

In general, our research and development prograenatan early stage of development. To obtain Epproval for our biological warfare
defense products we will be required to perforeast two animal models and provide animal and husadiety data. Our other products will
be subject to the approval guidelines under FDAIl&Qry requirements which include a number of pea testing in humans.
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The FDA has not approved any of our biopharmacelpicoduct candidates. Any drug candidates develtyyeus will require significant
additional research and development efforts, ino@xtensive pre-clinical and clinical testing aedulatory approval, prior to commercial
sale. We cannot be sure our approach to drug disgavill be effective or will result in the develmnt of any drug. We cannot expect that
any drugs resulting from our research and developei€orts will be commercially available for maygars, if at all.

We have limited experience in conducting pre-chhiesting and clinical trials. Even if we receindially positive pre-clinical or clinical
results, such results do not mean that similartesull be obtained in the later stages of drugedepment, such as additional pre-clinical
testing or human clinical trials. All of our pot@ldtdrug candidates are prone to the risks of failnherent in pharmaceutical product
development, including the possibility that noneof drug candidates will or can:

o be safe, non-toxic and effective;

o otherwise meet applicable regulatory standards;

o receive the necessary regulatory approvals;

o develop into commercially viable drugs;

0 be manufactured or produced economically andlange scale;
o be successfully marketed;

o be reimbursed by government and private insuearg;

0 achieve customer acceptance.

In addition, third parties may preclude us from keding our drugs through enforcement of their pietary rights that we are not aware of, or
third parties may succeed in marketing equivalerstuperior drug products. Our failure to develofe ssommercially viable drugs would h¢
a material adverse effect on our business, findnordition and results of operations.

Most of our immediately foreseeable future reverarescontingent upon grants and contracts fronitieed States government and
collaborative and license agreements and we magatoeve sufficient revenues from these agreemergtain profitability.

Until and unless we successfully make a produatability to generate revenues will largely dependour ability to enter into additional
research grants, collaborative agreements, steaddlginces, contracts and license agreementsthiitth parties and maintain the agreements
we currently have in place. Substantially all of cewvenues for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2nd 2004, respectively, were
derived from revenues related to grants, contrautklicense agreements. Our current revenue igegdefiom contract work being performed
for the NIH under two major grants and a contragiclv are scheduled to expire in September 200 anttacts with the U.S. Air force
which expire in October and November 2007. Theseeaagents are for specific work to be performed utite agreements and could only be
canceled by the other party thereto for non-peréoroe. We may not earn significant milestone paymenter our existing collaborative
agreements until our collaborators have advancedugts into clinical testing, which may not occor many years, if at all.

We have material agreements with the followingatoirators:

o National Institutes of Health. In October 2006 weeived a 3 year, $16.5 million contract from il to advance the development of our
lead drug SIGA-246. In September 2006, we recea®d.0 million, 3 year SBIR grant from the NIH teva&lop antiviral drugs for the Lassa
fever virus. In August 2006, the NIH awarded usye&r SBIR grant for $4.8 million to continue thevdlopment of our smallpox drug
candidate, SIGA-246. In 2004, we have received SBints totaling
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approximately $11.1 million which expired in 20@GA receives cash payments from the NIH on a mgmthsemi-monthly basis, as the
work is performed and the related revenue is reizegih SIGA's current NIH contract and SBIR grarasndt include milestone payments. As
of December 31, 2006, SIGA recognized approximekétl.0 million from these grants for work it hadfpemed. The agreements can be
cancelled for non-performance and if cancelled Gbenpany will not receive additional funds undex #greements. SIGA also has an
agreement whereby the NIH is required to condudtpay for the clinical trials of our strep vaccim®duct through phase Il human trials.
NIH can terminate the agreement on 60 days writtgtite. If terminated, we receive copies of alledaéports and other information relate:
the trials. If terminated, we would have to fincb#irer source of funds to continue to conduct tiadstrAs of December 31, 2006, SIGA has
not performed any clinical trials related to iteeptvaccine program and does not expect to perémyrduring the next three to five years.

0 United States Air Force. In November 2006, weresd a $1.4 million, one year contract with the Porce Medical Service for the
development of counter-measures against Dengusesrand other water-related viral agents. In Nowsrib06 we also received a one-year,
$900,000 contract to aid the USAF Special Operat@ammand (USAFSOC) in its development of speaifit-viral agents. For the year
ended December 31, 2006 we recognized revenuezi@i@O0 from these contracts. SIGA receives cagmeats from the USAF on a
monthly basis, as the work is performed and thetedlrevenue is recognized. SIGA's current corgnaith the USAF do not include
milestone payments. The agreements can be canéailadn-performance and if cancelled, the Compaitiynot receive additional funds
under the agreements.

o United States Army Medical Research and Mat&@hmand. In September 2005 we entered into a $Bi@dnmone year contract with the
USAMRMC. The agreement, for the rapid identificatend treatment of anti-viral diseases, is fundhedugh the USAF. It is anticipated that
our efforts will aid the USAF Special Operationsn@oand in its use of computational biology to desigd develop specific countermeasi
against biological threat agents Smallpox and Agigns. As of December 31, 2006, SIGA received qasyments of $3.2 million under this
contract and recognized total revenue of approxiyéai3.1 million. SIGA completed its work under thentract under-budget and will repay
the USAF approximately $92,000 which was not reiephas revenue by the Company.

0 Saint Louis University. On September 1, 2005ewtered into an agreement with Saint Louis Univeffeir the continued development of
one of our Smallpox drugs. The agreement is furidexigh the NIH. Under the agreement, SIGA recemgoroximately $1.0 million during
the term of September 1, 2005 to February 28, 200&0rk performed under the agreement.

0 United States Army Medical Research Acquisitiarivity. In December 2002, we entered into a foearycontract with USAMRAA to
develop a drug to treat Smallpox. SIGA receivedqas/ments from USAMRAA under this contract on anthty basis, as the work was
performed and the related revenue was recognizeslagireement with USAMRAA did not include milestqgrayments. As of December 31,
2006, SIGA completed its obligations under thissagnent.

o Rockefeller University. The term of our agreemeith Rockefeller is for the duration of the pateahd a number of pending patents. As
do not currently know when any patents pendinguturgé patents will expire, we cannot at this tinedirdtively determine the term of this
agreement. The agreement can be terminated eéxierare in breach of the provisions of the agreshand do not cure the breach in the
allowed cure period. We are current in all obligas under the contract. SIGA does not expect reoeigisbursement of funds under the
agreement with Rockefeller for the next three te fyears.

o Oregon State University. OSU is a signatory ofagreement with Rockefeller. The term of this agnent is for the duration of the patents
and a number of pending patents. As we do not stiyrenow when any patents pending or future patavill expire, we cannot at this time
definitively determine the term of this agreemdrtte agreement can be terminated earlier if werabeeach of
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the provisions of the agreement and do not curéitbach in the allowed cure period. We are cutireat! obligations under the contract.
SIGA does not expect receipt or disbursement aisumder the agreement with OSU for the next ttodive years.

0 Washington University. We have licensed certaghbology from Washington under a non-exclusivenge agreement. The term of our
agreement with Washington is for the duration ef platents and a number of pending patents. As wetcurrently know when any patents
pending or future patents will expire, we cannahét time definitively determine the term of tlaigreement. The agreement cannot be
terminated unless we fail to pay our share of diiret jpatent costs for the technology licensed. Si&As not expect receipt or disbursemel
funds under the agreement with Washington Univefsit the next three to five years.

0 Regents of the University of California. We hdicensed certain technology from Regents underxafusive license agreement. We are
required to pay minimum royalties under this agreeiSIGA does not expect receipt or disbursemefunals under the agreement with the
Regents of the University of California for the h#xee to five years.

o TransTech Pharma, Inc. Under our collaborative@gent with TransTech Pharma, a related partyysliach Pharma is collaborating with
us on the discovery, optimization and developméfgad compounds to certain therapeutic agentsalideTransTech Pharma have agreed to
share the costs of development and revenues geddraim licensing and profits from any commerciadipproducts sales. The agreement will
be in effect until terminated by the parties or mijpessation of research or sales of all productsldped under the agreement. SIGA does not
expect receipt or disbursement of funds under ¢giheeanent with TransTech Pharma for the next thodize years.

The biopharmaceutical market in which we competewifi compete is highly competitive.

The biopharmaceutical industry is characterizedapyd and significant technological change. Ourcsss will depend on our ability to
develop and apply our technologies in the desighdavelopment of our product candidates and tdksteand maintain a market for our
product candidates. There also are many compayo#is public and private, including major pharmagzitand chemical companies,
specialized biotechnology firms, universities atiteo research institutions engaged in developiragmphaceutical and biotechnology produ
Many of these companies have substantially grét@ncial, technical, research and development,tamdan resources than us. Competitors
may develop products or other technologies thatranee effective than any that are being developedsbor may obtain FDA approval for
products more rapidly than us. If we commence cororaksales of products, we still must competéhim manufacturing and marketing of
such products, areas in which we have no experidnary of these companies also have manufactuaaijtfes and established marketing
capabilities that would enable such companies tket@ompeting products through existing channélisiribution. Two companies with
similar profiles are VaxGen, Inc., which is devetapvaccines against anthrax, Smallpox and HIV/Al@Bd Avant Immunotherapeutics,
Inc., which has vaccine programs for agents ofdgjiglal warfare.

Because we must obtain regulatory clearance tatebtmarket our products in the United States, amnct predict whether or when we will
be permitted to commercialize our products.

A pharmaceutical product cannot be marketed irbtl& until it has completed rigorous pre-clinicadting and clinical trials and an extensive
regulatory clearance process implemented by the.Fharmaceutical products typically take many y&asatisfy regulatory requirements
and require the expenditure of substantial ressulepending on the type, complexity and novelthefproduct.

Before commencing clinical trials in humans, we taubmit and receive clearance from the FDA by reedran IND application.
Institutional review boards and the FDA overseniciil trials and such trials:

o must be conducted in conformance with the FDAdgaboratory practice regulations;
o0 must meet requirements for institutional revievata oversight;
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o0 must meet requirements for informed consent;

0 must meet requirements for good clinical and rfesturing practices;
o0 are subject to continuing FDA oversight;

0 may require large numbers of test subjects; and

o0 may be suspended by us or the FDA at any tirtésibelieved that the subjects participatinghiage trials are being exposed to
unacceptable health risks or if the FDA finds deficies in any of the Company's IND applicationsherconduct of these trials.

Before receiving FDA clearance to market a prodwetmust demonstrate that the product is safe tiedtige on the patient population that
will be treated. Data we obtain from preclinicatladlinical activities are susceptible to varyinteipretations that could delay, limit or prev
regulatory clearances. Additionally, we have lidigxperience in conducting and managing the clitids and manufacturing processes
necessary to obtain regulatory clearance.

If regulatory clearance of a product is grantei thearance will be limited only to those stated aonditions for which the product is
demonstrated through clinical trials to be safe effidacious. We cannot ensure that any compoundldped by us, alone or with others, \
prove to be safe and efficacious in clinical triafsl will meet all of the applicable regulatoryuggments needed to receive marketing
clearance.

If our technologies or those of our collaborataes @leged or found to infringe the patents or piegpry rights of others, we may be sued or
have to license those rights from others on unfavierterms.

Our commercial success will depend significantlyooin ability to operate without infringing the pats and proprietary rights of third parties.
Our technologies, along with our licensors' andanllaborators' technologies, may infringe the ptst@r proprietary rights of others. If there
is an adverse outcome in litigation or an interfeseto determine priority or other proceeding toart or patent office, then we, or our
collaborators and licensors, could be subjectesigioificant liabilities, required to license dispdtrights from or to other parties and/or
required to cease using a technology necessawyitg out research, development and commercializa#fid present we are unaware of any or
potential infringement claims against our patentfpbo.

The costs to establish the validity of patentgjdéfend against patent infringement claims of otl@idto assert infringement claims against
others can be expensive and time consuming, eube futcome is favorable. An outcome of any papeasecution or litigation that is
unfavorable to us or one of our licensors or cafabors may have a material adverse effect on @scdMld incur substantial costs if we are
required to defend ourselves in patent suits brohglthird parties, if we participate in patenttsuirought against or initiated by our licensors
or collaborators or if we initiate such suits. Waymot have sufficient funds or resources in thenewof litigation. Additionally, we may not
prevail in any such action.

Any conflicts resulting from third-party patent digptions and patents could significantly reduce ¢bverage of the patents owned, optioned
by or licensed to us or our collaborators and lionit ability or that of our collaborators to obtameaningful patent protection. If patents are
issued to third parties that contain competitiveanflicting claims, we, our licensors or our cbltmators may be legally prohibited from
researching, developing or commercializing of pogproducts or be required to obtain licensethése patents or to develop or obtain
alternative technology. We, our licensors and/aramllaborators may be legally prohibited from gspatented technology, may not be able
to obtain any license to the patents and technesogi third parties on acceptable terms, if atalinay not be able to obtain or develop
alternative technologies.

In addition, like many biopharmaceutical companves,may from time to time hire scientific personfamerly employed by other
companies involved in one or more areas simildhécactivities conducted by us. We and/or theswithgials may be subject to allegations of
trade secret misappropriation or other similarmokaas a result of their prior affiliations.
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Our ability to compete may decrease if we do negadtely protect our intellectual property rights.

Our commercial success will depend in part on owr@ur collaborators' ability to obtain and maintpatent protection for our proprietary
technologies, drug targets and potential produuntista effectively preserve our trade secrets. Beeat the substantial length of time and
expense associated with bringing potential prodiectsugh the development and regulatory clearanosegsses to reach the marketplace, the
pharmaceutical industry places considerable impogan obtaining patent and trade secret protectioa patent positions of pharmaceutical
and biotechnology companies can be highly unceaathinvolve complex legal and factual questiorns chinsistent policy regarding the
breadth of claims allowed in biotechnology patdrats emerged to date. Accordingly, we cannot predéectype and breadth of claims allov

in these patents.

We have licensed the rights to eight issued U.&nps and three issued European patents. Thesaphta/e varying lives and they are
related to the technology licensed from Rockefdllaiversity for the Strep and Gram-positive produtt/e have one additional patent
application in the U.S. and one application in Beroelating to this technology. We are joint owwith Washington University of seven
issued patents in the U.S. and one in Europe.ditiad, there are four cowned U.S. patent applications. These patentsoathé technolog
used for the Gram-negative product opportunities.aié also exclusive owner of one U.S. patent laretU.S. patent applications. One of
these U.S. patent applications relates to our OpegBuct opportunities.

We included a summary of our patent positions d3eafember 31, 2006 in Part I, Item 1 of this docaime

We also rely on copyright protection, trade sectaisw-how, continuing technological innovation diegnsing opportunities. In an effort to
maintain the confidentiality and ownership of traderets and proprietary information, we requireeraployees, consultants and some
collaborators to execute confidentiality and invemtassignment agreements upon commencement tftmnship with us. These agreements
may not provide meaningful protection for our tragerets, confidential information or inventionghe event of unauthorized use or
disclosure of such information, and adequate reeseatiay not exist in the event of such unauthornimedor disclosure.

We may have difficulty managing our growth.

We expect to experience growth in the number ofemaployees and the scope of our operations. Thiselgrowth could place a significant
strain on our management and operations. Ourhilimanage this growth will depend upon our aptiit broaden our management team
our ability to attract, hire and retain skilled doyees. Our success will also depend on the alufityur officers and key employees to
continue to implement and improve our operatiomal ether systems and to hire, train and managerpioyees.

Our activities involve hazardous materials and swyject us to environmental regulatory liabilities.

Our biopharmaceutical research and developmentiasdhe controlled use of hazardous and radioactiaterials and biological waste. We
are subject to federal, state and local laws agdlagions governing the use, manufacture, stofagedling and disposal of these materials
certain waste products. Although we believe thatsadety procedures for handling and disposindne$é materials comply with legally
prescribed standards, the risk of accidental coimi@tion or injury from these materials cannot bmptetely eliminated. In the event of an
accident, we could be held liable for damages,thisdiability could exceed our resources. The aesle and development activities of our
company do not produce any unusual hazardous piadiVe do use small amounts of 32P, 35S and 3H;hwdrie stored, used and disposed
of in accordance with Nuclear Regulatory CommisgItNRC") regulations. We maintain liability insureamin the amount of approximately
$3,000,000 and we believe this should be suffidiemover any contingent losses.

We believe that we are in compliance in all mategapects with applicable environmental laws agltations and currently do not expec
make material additional capital expenditures forimnmental control facilities in the near ternowkver, we may have to incur significant
costs to comply with current or future environmétdas and regulations.
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Our potential products may not be acceptable inrheket or eligible for third party reimbursemeasulting in a negative impact on our
future financial results.

Any products successfully developed by us or olleborative partners may not achieve market acoeptal he antibiotic products which we
are attempting to develop will compete with a nundfevell-established traditional antibiotic druggnufactured and marketed by major
pharmaceutical companies. The degree of markeptarwee of any of our products will depend on a nendf factors, including:

o the establishment and demonstration in the medaramunity of the clinical efficacy and safetysafch products,
o the potential advantage of such products ovestiegi treatment methods, and
o reimbursement policies of government and thirdyppayors.

Physicians, patients or the medical community imegal may not accept or utilize any products thatwour collaborative partners may
develop. Our ability to receive revenues and incavite respect to drugs, if any, developed throdghuse of our technology will depend, in
part, upon the extent to which reimbursement ferabst of such drugs will be available from thimy payors, such as government health
administration authorities, private health caraiiess, health maintenance organizations, pharmewsgflis management companies and other
organizations. Third-party payors are increasimbputing the prices charged for pharmaceuticatipets. If third-party reimbursement was
not available or sufficient to allow profitable peilevels to be maintained for drugs developedshgrwour collaborative partners, it could
adversely affect our business.

If our products harm people, we may experience yrbliability claims that may not be covered byurence.

We face an inherent business risk of exposure tengial product liability claims in the event tldiugs we develop are alleged to cause
adverse effects on patients. Such risk existsmaycts being tested in human clinical trials, & &s products that receive regulatory
approval for commercial sale. We may seek to oljgedaluct liability insurance with respect to drwgs and/or our collaborative partners
develop. However, we may not be able to obtain snslrance. Even if such insurance is obtainablealy not be available at a reasonable
cost or in a sufficient amount to protect us agdiasility.

We may be required to perform additional clinic&ls or change the labeling of our products ifavethers identify side effects after our
products are on the market, which could harm safléise affected products.

If we or others identify side effects after anyoof products are on the market, or if manufactugraplems occur:
o regulatory approval may be withdrawn;

o reformulation of our products, additional clifitdals, changes in labeling of our products mayréquired,;

o changes to or re-approvals of our manufacturdgifies may be required;

o sales of the affected products may drop signifiga

0 our reputation in the marketplace may suffer; and

o lawsuits, including class action suits, may bmught against us.

Any of the above occurrences could harm or presales of the affected products or could increasedtists and expenses of commerciali
and marketing these products.
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The manufacture of biotechnology products can ti@-consuming and complex process which may defgrevent commercialization of
our products, or may prevent our ability to prodaceadequate volume for the successful commeratadiz of our products.

Our management believes that we have the abiliactpire or produce quantities of products sufficte support our present needs for
research and our projected needs for our initinlaadl development programs. The manufacture obfadlur products will be subject to curr
Good Manufacturing Practices (GMP) requirementsqgribed by the FDA or other standards prescribethbyappropriate regulatory agency
in the country of use. There can be no assurardtevd will be able to manufacture products, or haneelucts manufactured for us, in a tirr
fashion at acceptable quality and prices, that miod party manufacturers can comply with GMPthat we or third party manufacturers
will be able to manufacture an adequate supplyadyct.

Healthcare reform and controls on healthcare spgnaiay limit the price we charge for any productd the amounts thereof that we can

The U.S. federal government and private insureve lcansidered ways to change, and have changedhaheer in which healthcare services
are provided in the U.S. Potential approaches hadges in recent years include controls on heatttgmending and the creation of large
purchasing groups. In the future, the U.S. goventmay institute further controls and limits on Ntde and Medicaid spending. These
controls and limits might affect the payments waldaollect from sales of any products. Uncertasitiegarding future healthcare reform and
private market practices could adversely affectahility to sell any products profitably in the U& present, we do not foresee any changes
in FDA regulatory policies that would adverselyeaff our development programs.

The future issuance of preferred stock may advweedéct the rights of the holders of our commarckt

Our certificate of incorporation allows our BoardDirectors to issue up to 10,000,000 shares depmed stock and to fix the voting powers,
designations, preferences, rights and qualificatitimitations or restrictions of these shares authany further vote or action by the
stockholders. The rights of the holders of commoglswill be subject to, and could be adverselgetid by, the rights of the holders of any
preferred stock that we may issue in the future iEkuance of preferred stock, while providing iddse flexibility in connection with
possible acquisitions and other corporate purpasesd have the effect of making it more diffictdt a third party to acquire a majority of
our outstanding voting stock, thereby delayingeddafig or preventing a change in control.

Concentration of ownership of our capital stockldalelay or prevent change of control.

Our directors, executive officers and principak&tmlders beneficially own a significant percentafjeur common stock. They also have,
through the exercise or conversion of certain sgesy the right to acquire additional common sto&k a result, these stockholders, if acting
together, have the ability to significantly infllmnthe outcome of corporate actions requiring $tader approval. Additionally, this
concentration of ownership may have the effectedfging or preventing a change in control of SI@ADecember 31, 2006, Directors,
Officers and principal stockholders beneficiallyred approximately 41.5% of our stock.

Iltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
Not applicable
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Item 2. Properties

Our headquarters are located in New York City amdresearch and development facilities are locatétbrvallis, Oregon. In New York, we
lease approximately 3,000 square feet under a thasexpires in November 2007. In Corvallis, waske approximately 18,100 square feet
under an amended lease agreement signed in Ja&20@Fywhich expires in December 2011. Our facititoregon has been improved to
meet the special requirements necessary for theatge of our research and development activitie¢he opinion of the management, these
facilities are sufficient to meet the current andi@pated future requirements of SIGA.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

On December 20, 2006, PharmAthene, Inc. ("Pharm#ghdiled an action against us in the Court of @ey in the State of Delaware,
captioned PharmAthene, Inc. v. SIGA Technologies,,IC.A. No. 2627-N. In its Complaint, PharmAthersks the Court to order the
Company to enter into a license agreement withrRA#ttiene with respect to SIGA-246, as well as issdeclaration that we are obliged to
execute such a license agreement, and award damesgdting from our supposed breach of that ohligatPharmAthene also alleges that we
breached an obligation to negotiate such a licagseement in good faith, as well as seeks damaggsdmissory estoppel and unjust
enrichment based on supposed information, capithbasistance that PharmAthene allegedly providers during the negotiation process.
On January 9, 2007, we filed a motion to dismigs@omplaint in its entirety for failure to statelaim upon which relief can be granted. The
Court approved the parties' briefing schedule, wittriefing to be completed by April 13, 2007G3 believes that the claims are without
merit and plans to defend itself vigorously.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Securityolders

At our Annual Meeting of Stockholders held on Debem19, 2006, our stockholders elected our Boai@ictors and ratified our selection
of independent registered public accounting firm:

The following nominees were elected to our Boar®iéctors upon the following votes:

Director Votes For Withheld
Donald G. Drapkin 26,158,641 804,656
Thomas E. Constance 26,907,435 55,862
Adnan M. Mjalli, Ph.D. 26,904,336 58,961
Mehmet C. Oz, M.D. 26,164,681 798,616
Eric A. Rose, M.D. 26,176,331 786,966
Paul G. Savas 26,899,776 63,521
Michael A. Weiner, M.D. 26,266,481 696,816
Judy S. Slotkin 26,896,786 66,511
James J. Antal 26,910,076 53,221
Scott M. Hammer, M.D. 26,197,261 766,036

Our stockholders ratified the selection of PricesfabuseCoopers LLP as our independent registefait @ccounting firm for the fiscal year
ending December 31, 2006 by casting 26,340,016\ot&avor of this proposal, 617,171 votes agaimstproposal and 6,110 abstained.
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PART Il
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Relaed Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Eqty Securities
Price Range of Common Stock

Our common stock has been traded on the NasdateCllairket since September 9, 1997 and trades uthdesymbol "SIGA." Prior to that
time there was no public market for our commonlistatie following table sets forth, for the peridddicated, the high and low closing sales
prices for the common stock, as reported on thelda€apital Market.

Price Range

2005 High Low

First Quarter .........ccccoevvveeeeiiieeceenns . $ 1.69 $ 1.28
Second Quarter . $ 144 $ 0.99
Third Quarter ... . . $ 1.10 $ 0.70
Fourth Quarter .........cccocveeeeviveeeeecnne. . $ 1.35 $ 0.87
2006 High Low

First Quarter .........ccccceevveeviveecereeenne. . $ 1.56 $ 0.90
Second QUArter .......coceeeeevveeeeeiiieeeeenn, . $ 1.65 $ 1.22
Third Quarter .........ccccoevveeeeeiiieeeeens . $ 1.63 $ 1.01
Fourth Quarter ........cccccceveeeveeecieeeen . $ 4.95 $ 149

The following line graph compares the cumulativialtstockholder return through December 31, 2088uming reinvestment of dividends,
by an investor who invested $100 on December 301 20 each of (i) the Common Stock, (ii) the NASDA@tional MarketdS; and (iii) the
NASDAQ Pharmaceutical Inde

[LINE CHART OMITTED]
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Value of Initial Investment

SIGA Technologies, Inc.

NASDAQ Composite Index
NASDAQ Biotech Composite Index

12/31/01 1

$100.00 $

2/31/02 12/31/03 12/31/04 12/31/05 12/3 1/06

49.31 $ 7897 $ 5724 $ 3276 $12 9.31
68.47 $102.72 $111.54 $113.07 $12 3.84
54.67 $ 79.68 $ 8457 $ 86.96 $ 8 7.85

As of March 8, 2007, the closing bid price of oomonon stock was $4.28 per share. There were 7%®fsotd record as of March 8, 2007."
believe that the number of beneficial owners of @mmon stock is substantially greater than thebermof record holders, because a large

portion of common stock is held in broker "streatres."

We have paid no dividends on our common stock amdavnot expect to pay cash dividends in the fersie future. We are not under any
restriction as to our present or future abilitypty dividends. We currently intend to retain anyfa earnings to finance the growth and
development of our business.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data (in thousands, exgeshare and per share data)

The following table sets forth selected financidbrmation derived from our audited consolidatethficial statements as of and for the years
ended December 31, 2006, 2005, 2004, 2003, and 2002

The year

ended Selling, general
December 31, Revenues & administrative
2006 $ 7,258 $ 4,624
2005 $ 8,477 $ 2481
2004 $ 1,839 $ 4,042
2003 $ 732 $ 2,646
2002 $ 344 $ 1,838
The year ended
December 31, Operating loss Net loss
2006 $ (6810) $ (9,899)
2005 $ (2532) $ (2,2898)
2004 $ (9,448) $ (9,373)
2003 $ (5296) $ (5277)
2002 $ (3,365 $ (3,331)
As of and for
the year ended Cash & cash
December 31, Total assets equivalents
2006 $ 14,028 $ 10,640
2005 $ 6,132 $ 1,772
2004 $ 6,111 $ 2,021
2003 $ 6,100 $ 1441
2002 $ 2,830 $ 2,069

In-proce
Research and Patent research
development preparation fees  developm
$ 9,149 $ 295 $
$ 8,295 $ 232 $
$ 4,166 $ 393 $ 5
$ 2,943 $ 300 $
$ 1,766 $ 105 $

basic & diluted

Weighted average
Net loss per share: shares outstanding:

basic and diluted

$ (0.35) 28,200,130
$ (0.09) 24,824,824
$ (0.40) 23,724,026
$ (0.34) 15,717,138
$ (0.32) 10,450,529
Longterm  Total stockholders'  Net ca
obligations equity operatin
$ 4,696 $ 7,282 $
$ 642 $ 3,231 $
$ 4,559 $
$ 5,551 $
$ 2173 $

and Impairment of
ent intangible assets

sh used in
g activities

(2,648)



Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read in conjiorctvith our consolidated financial statements aatks to those statements and other
financial information appearing elsewhere in thimdal Report. In addition to historical informatjdghe following discussion and other parts
of this Annual Report contain forward-looking infioation that involves risks and uncertainties.

Overview

Since our inception in December 1995, SIGA hasyrdghe research and development of novel prodioictee prevention and treatment of
serious infectious diseases, including productsi$erin the defense against biological warfare tsgarch as Smallpox and Arenaviruses.
During the third quarter of 2006 we were award&dyaar, $16.5 million contract from the NIH andaaiditional 3 year, $4.8 million SBIR
Phase Il continuation grant from the NIH. Both adgasupport the continuing development of our smoaligrug candidate, SIGA-246. Our
efforts to develop SIGA-246 were also supportegtdvious SBIR grants from the NIH totaling $5.8liait, a $1.0 million agreement with
Saint Louis University, and a $1.6 million contradth the U.S. Army. Our initiative to advance SIGArenavirus programs is supported by
a 3 year, $6.0 million SBIR grant from the NIH, ea®d in September 2006 and previous SBIR graats the NIH totaling $6.3 million.

Our anti-viral programs are designed to prevetinat the replication of the viral pathogen. Outtiainfectives programs are aimed at the
increasingly serious problem of drug resistances€hprograms are designed to block the abilityacfdyia to attach to human tissue, the first
step in the infection process. We are also devetppitechnology for the mucosal delivery of ouromaes which may allow the vaccines to
activate the immune system at the mucus lined sesfaf the body -- the mouth, the nose, the lungstlae gastrointestinal and urogenital
tracts -- the sites of entry for most infectiougas.

We do not have commercial biomedical products,weadio not expect to have such products for onbretyears, if at all. We believe that
we will need additional funds to complete the depetent of our biomedical products. Our plans wéthard to these matters include
continued development of our products as well ekieg additional research support funds and firelramrangements. Although we continue
to pursue these plans, there is no assurance #ailitbe successful in obtaining future financiorg terms acceptable to us. Management
believes it has sufficient funds and projected dlshs to support operations beyond the next twehanths.

Our biotechnology operations are based in our rebdacility in Corvallis, Oregon. We continue teek to fund a major portion of our
ongoing antiviral, antibiotic and vaccine progratm®ugh a combination of government grants, cotdgrand strategic alliances. While we
have had success in obtaining strategic alliaremegracts and grants, there is no assurance thaftiliveontinue to be successful in obtaining
funds from these sources. Until additional reladlips are established, we expect to continue tar isignificant research and development
costs and costs associated with the manufactufipgoduct for use in clinical trials and pre-clialdesting. It is expected that general and
administrative costs, including patent and regujatmsts, necessary to support clinical trials estarch and development will continue tc
significant in the future.

To date, we have not marketed, or generated regsdnum the commercial sale of any products. Ouplb@maceutical product candidates
not expected to be commercially available for salgears, if at all. Accordingly, we expect to in@perating losses for the foreseeable
future. There can be no assurance that we will @ekieve profitable operations.

Critical Accounting Estimates

The methods, estimates and judgments we use igiagmur accounting policies have a significant aopon the results we report in our
consolidated financial statements, which we discusker the heading "Results of Operations" follapihis section of our Management's
Discussion and Analysis. Some of our accountingcjea require us to make difficult and subjectivdgments, often as a result of the need to
make estimates of matters that are inherently saiceiOur most critical accounting estimates ineltide assessment of recoverability of
goodwill,
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which could impact goodwill impairments; the assesst of recoverability of long-lived assets, whirimarily impacts operating income if
impairment exists. Below, we discuss these politigher, as well as the estimates and judgmenrtsned. Other key accounting policies,
including revenue recognition, are less subjedive involve a far lower degree of estimates andrjusht.

Significant Accounting Policies

The following is a brief discussion of the morersfigant accounting policies and methods used binule preparation of our consolidated
financial statements. Note 2 of the Notes to thasbtdated Financial Statements includes a sumwiaayl of the significant accounting
policies.

Share-based Compensation

On January 1, 2006, the Company adopted Staterh€&irtancial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revis@@4), "Share-Based

Payment" ("SFAS 123(R)"), which requires the measwant and recognition of compensation expensdlfshare-based payment awards
made to employees and directors including emplsyeek options and employee stock purchases refatide Employee Stock Purchase F
("employee stock purchases") based on estimateddhies. SFAS 123(R) supersedes the Company'fopeeaccounting under Accounting
Principles Board Opinion No. 25, "Accounting foo&k Issued to Employees" ("APB 25") for periodsibaegg on January 1, 2006. In Mai
2005, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin 107 ("SAB 107") relating to SFAS 123(R). The Compaas applied the provisions of
SAB 107 in its adoption of SFAS 123(R).

The Company adopted SFAS 123(R) using the modifiedpective transition method, which requires ihygliaation of the accounting
standard as of January 1, 2006, the first daye®fXbmpany's fiscal year 2006. The Company's Caletelil Financial Statements as of ant
the year ended December 31, 2006 reflect the ingfe®FAS 123(R). In accordance with the modifiedgmective transition method, the
Company's Financial Statements for prior periodeh®t been restated to reflect, and do not ingltideimpact of SFAS 123(R). Share-
based compensation related to stock options exgensgnized under SFAS 123(R) for the year endexkidber 31, 2006 was $470,892. No
share-based compensation expense related to ereptnek options was recognized during the yearébeeember 31, 2005.

SFAS 123(R) requires companies to estimate thesédire of share-based payment awards on the gedetusing an option-pricing model.
The value of the portion of the award that is uittely expected to vest is recognized as expenselweequisite service periods in the
Company's Statements of Operations. Prior to tleptamh of SFAS 123(R), the Company accounted farstbased awards to employees and
directors using the intrinsic value method in ademce with APB 25 as allowed under Statement cdiriial Accounting Standards No. 123,
"Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” ("SFAS")2Under the intrinsic value method, no shhased compensation expense relat
stock options had been recognized in the Comp&itstements of Operations when the exercise pritleeo€ompany's stock options granted
to employees and directors equaled the fair masidete of the underlying stock at the grant-date.

Share-based compensation expense recognized diemgrrent period is based on the value of thégoof share-based payment awards
that is ultimately expected to vest. SFAS 123(Ruiees forfeitures to be estimated at the timerahgin order to estimate the amount of
share-based awards that will ultimately vest. Tdréefture rate is based on historical rates. Shassed compensation expense recognized in
the Company's Statements of Operations for thegmeaded December 31, 2006 includes (i) compensatipense for share-based payment
awards granted prior to, but not yet vested aseafdinber 31, 2005, based on the grant-date faieedtimated in accordance with the pro
forma provisions of SFAS 123 and (ii) compensagapense for the share-based payment awards grsutbedquent to December 31, 2005,
based on the grant-date fair value estimated iordanice with the provisions of SFAS

123(R). The Company utilizes the Black-Scholesaipricing model for the valuation of share-basedrds. Determining the fair value of
these awards at the grant date requires judgmntaéattdasonably likely that forfeiture rates wilange in the future and impact future
compensation expense. It is also reasonably litkely/the variables used in the Black Scholes oggraring model will change in the future
and impact the fair value of future options atghant date and future compensation expense.
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Fair value of financial instruments

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalentsatts payable and accrued expenses approximateslfze due to the relatively short
maturity of these instruments. Common stock rigimd warrants which are classified as assets diitie® under the provisions of EITF QB
are recorded at their fair market value as of eapbrting period. The Company applies the BlackeBehpricing model to calculate the fair
values of common stock rights and warrants usiegctintracted term of the instruments and expeatéatility that is calculated as a
combination of the Company's historical volatilityd the volatility of a group of comparable comgani

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue from contract relseard development and research progress paynmeatsardance with SEC Staff
Accounting Bulletin No. 104, Revenue RecognitidigAB 104"). In accordance with SAB 104, revenueeisognized when persuasive
evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery hasroed, the fee is fixed and determinable, collélityhis reasonably assured, contractual
obligations have been satisfied and title and ofsloss have been transferred to the customer Cidmpany recognizes revenue from non-
refundable up-front payments, not tied to achieargpecific performance milestone, over the penwbith the Company is obligated to
perform services or based on the percentage of ausirred to date, estimated costs to completd@atiexpected contract revenue.
Payments for development activities are recognéeerkvenue is earned, over the period of effotbsBuntive at-risk milestone payments,
which are based on achieving a specific performanitestone, are recognized as revenue when thetmile is achieved and the related
payment is due, providing there is no future serabligation associated with that milestone. lnatibns where the Company receives
payment in advance of the performance of servagsh amounts are deferred and recognized as reasrthe related services are perforn

Goodwill

Goodwill is recorded when the purchase price paichfi acquisition exceeds the estimated fair vafuibe net identified tangible and
intangible assets acquired.

The Company evaluates goodwill for impairment atiguan the fourth quarter of each year. In additithe Company would test goodwill 1
recoverability between annual evaluations whenevents or changes in circumstances indicate teatdlrying amounts may not be
recoverable. Examples of such events could inciusignificant adverse change in legal mattersjdityuor in the business climate, an
adverse action or assessment by a regulator orgmest organization, loss of key personnel, or n#aumstances that would cause an
expectation that it is more likely than not thatweuld sell or otherwise dispose of a reporting.uBbodwill impairment is determined using
a twostep approach in accordance with Statement of EiabAccounting Standards No. 142 "Goodwill and €&tmtangible Assets" ("SFA
142"). The impairment review process comparesdirevalue of the reporting unit in which goodwisides to its carrying value. In 2006, the
Company operated as one business and one reponitd herefore, the goodwill impairment analysiasaperformed on the basis of the
Company as a whole using the market capitalizaifdche Company as an estimate of its fair valughé&past, our market capitalization has
been significantly in excess of the Company's dagryalue. It is reasonably likely that the futunarket capitalization of SIGA may exceed
or fall short of our current market capitalizati@mwhich case a different amount for potential amment would result. The use of the
discounted expected future cash flows to evalledair value of the Company as a whole is readgriédely to produce different results
than the Company's market capitalization.

Intangible Assets

Acquisition-related intangibles include acquirediieology, customer contracts, grants and covemait® compete, and are amortized on a
straight line basis over periods ranging from 2edrg.

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accountandards No. 144 "Accounting for the Impairm@ambDisposal of Long-Lived

Assets" ("SFAS 144"), the Company performs a rewaéits identified intangible assets to determii@acts and circumstances exist which
indicate that the useful life is shorter than oraly estimated or that the carrying amount of &ssey not be recoverable. If such facts and
circumstances do exist, the Company assessescibverability of identified intangible assets by qmaring the projected undiscounted net
cash flows associated with the related asset apgod assets over their remaining lives against tiespective carrying amounts. Impairment,
if any, is based on the excess of the carrying arnover the fair value of those assets. Our
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estimates of projected cash flows are dependentany factors, including general economic trendshrielogical developments and projec
future contracts and government grants. It is nealSly likely that future cash flows associated vathr intangible assets may exceed or fall
short of our current projections, in which caseffertent amount for impairment would result. If cactual cash flows exceed our estimates of
future cash flows, any impairment charge would tEater than needed. If our actual cash flows @®tlean our estimated cash flows, we
need to recognize additional impairment chargdature periods, which would be limited to the camgyamount of the intangible assets.

Recent accounting pronouncements

In July 2006, the Financial Accounting Standardaifiq"FASB") issued Interpretation No. 48, "Accangtfor Uncertainty in Income Taxes-
-an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109" ("H8!'), which clarifies the accounting for uncertgim tax positions. This Interpretation
requires an entity to recognize the impact of gpiasition in its financial statements if that pmsitis more likely than not to be sustained on
audit based on the technical merits of the posifidre provisions of FIN 48 are effective as of ieginning of fiscal year 2007, with the
cumulative effect of the change in accounting pplecrecorded as an adjustment to opening retagaedings. Early application of FIN 48 is
encouraged. The Company is evaluating the timinigsafdoption of FIN 48 and the potential effedténgplementing this Interpretation on its
financial condition and results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 15&AS3fo. 157 provides guidance for using fair valoieneasure assets and liabilities and
requires expanded information about the extenthichvcompanies measure assets and liabilitiesratdbue, the information used to meas
fair value, and the effect of fair value measuretm@m earnings. The standard applies whenever sthedards require (or permit) assets or
liabilities to be measured at fair value. The staddloes not expand the use of fair value in amy gicumstances. SFAS No. 157 is effective
for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 200/&. are in the process of evaluating the adoptf@®@F&AS No. 157.

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth certain consolidastatements of income data as a percentage oéwvenue for the periods indicated:

2006 2005 2004
Revenue 100% 100% 100%
Selling, general and administrative 64% 29% 220%
Research and development 126% 98% 227%
Patent preparation fees 4% 3% 21%
In-process research and development 0% 0% 31%
Impairment of intangible assets 0% 0% 115%
Operating loss 94% 30% 514%

Years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004

Revenues from research and development contradtgrants for the years ended December 31, 200€@0% were $7.3 million and $8.5
million, respectively. Revenues recorded for tharyended December 31, 2006 declined $1.2 milliob4é6 from the prior year. For the year
ended December 31, 2006 we recorded $3.7 millemfan NIH contract, NIH SBIR grants and an agreem#th Saint Louis University,
supporting two of our lead programs. Revenues fidbh SBIR grants supporting these programs durirgytisar ended December 31, 2005
were $7.2 million. The decline of $3.5 million waartially offset by a $1.8 million increase in reves recognized from our $3.2 million, one
year contract with USAMRMC for the rapid identiftaan and treatment of ar-viral diseases. The agreement was signed in Sepire?005
and was funded through the USAF. Revenue recogmizednnection with this agreement increased fr@&53$000 in 2005 to $2.5 million in
2006. The decline in revenues supporting our tvad lerograms was also offset by $409,000 recordedninection with a $500,000, one y:
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Phase | SBIR grant from the NIH to support the dtgu@ent of our Bacterial Commensal Vector technglfmy the delivery of smallpox
vaccine, ending on February 28, 2007. In NovemBé62we received a $1.4 million, one year contvéth the Air Force Medical Service f
the development of counter-measures against Deviguses and other water-related viral agents. Inédaber 2006 we also received a one-
year, $900,000 contract to aid the USAF Specialr&tpns Command (USAFSOC) in its development otsjeanti-viral agents. For the
year ended December 31, 2006 we recognized revei$227,000 from these contrac

In August 2006, we received a three year, $6.0onilhward from the NIH to support the developmdmiwr antiviral drugs for Lassa fever
virus, and a three year, $4.8 million SBIR Phasmttinuation grant from the NIH to support the elepment of our smallpox drug
candidate, SIGA-246. In September 2006, we entiatech three year, $16.5 million contract with thational Institute of Allergy and
Infectious Diseases of the NIH, to further advatimedevelopment of our smallpox drug candidate eRaes from these new grants and
contracts are recognized as services are performed.

Revenues for the years ended December 31, 20080#dwere $8.5 million and $1.8 million, respedivd he increase of $6.6 million or
361% from the year ended December 31, 2004 retatdte award of two Phase | and two Phase || SBHtg by the NIH during the third
guarter of 2004, an agreement with Saint Louis Brsity entered into in September 2005, and an aggreewith USAMRMC entered into in
September 2005. The grants awarded by the NIH gthia third quarter of 2004 for a total amount b1 8 million, supported our Smallpox
and Arenaviruses programs and expired in the tiuatter of 2006. For the years ended December(®h a8nd 2004 we recorded revenue
$6.4 million and $1.0 million, respectively, froimese grants, mainly reflecting the continued devalent of our Smallpox oral antiviral drt
In 2004, we also received a one year SBIR gramh fitee NIH for $252,000 to support our Strep vacgnegram. In 2005 and 2004 we
recorded revenue of $156,000 and $86,000, resgdgtivom this grant. In September 2005, we enténeglan agreement with Saint Louis
University for the continued development of on@of Smallpox drugs. The agreement was funded thrtheg NIH. Under the agreement,
SIGA received approximately $1.0 million during tieem of September 1, 2005 to February 28, 2006eRges were recognized as services
were performed. In 2005, we recognized revenu&y 85,000 from the agreement. In September 200%Iseeentered into a $3.2 million,
one year contract with USAMRMC and for the yeareh®ecember 31, 2005, recognized revenues of $863;6m this agreement.

For the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004uefeom our contract with the U.S. Army was $420,@nd $425,000. In 2004 we
recognized revenue of $255,000 from an SBIR granbdir DegP anti infective that we completed ingkeond quarter of 2004.

Selling, general and administrative expenses ("SQ&#r the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2@086 $4.6 million and $2.5 million,
respectively. The increase of $2.1 million or 849niainly attributed to $1.2 million of professiofieés and $530,000 of non-cash share base
compensation and consulting charges recorded éoydélar ended December 31, 2006, and a credit &880 in legal expenses recorded in
2005. During the year ended December 31, 2006 wearded legal, accounting and consulting expens&8®i,000, $183,000 and $132,000,
respectively, for due diligence services, fairngsision and legal advice related to our proposecgsrewith PharmAthene, Inc. ("PHTN"),
which was terminated in October 2006. In 2006, emrded $156,000 of non-cash consulting chargeataily the fair market value of
400,000 warrants issued under a February 2003 ttmgsagreement. For the year ended December 315,20e also recorded a $376,000
non-cash charge for share based compensation faliatve adoption of FAS 123(R) on January 1, 2006.

SG&A were $2.5 million and $4.0 million for the yeaended December 31, 2005 and 2004. SG&A dechdedi million or 39% primarily
due to $1.0 million decline in legal fees and $800,decline in consulting fees. In 2005, upon thaegotiation of certain legal invoices, we
received and recorded credits of $303,000 in legpenses. In addition to the credits received I§/ASlegal fees declined by approximately
$711,000 from the year ended December 31, 200dctefh higher legal fees during the 2004 periodtdube acquisition of certain assets
from ViroPharma, the review and amendment of oup@a@te governance policies and procedures to ermsumpliance with Sarbanes Oxley
Act of 2002 and NASDAQ requirements. Legal experise04 were also incurred in connection withghée of certain non-core vaccine
assets and a legal action that the Company irdtiagginst a former founder. In 2004, we incurraghli consulting expenses in connection
with our efforts to secure certain government cxts. Our agreement with the consulting group wasihated in October 2004.
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Research and Development (R&D) expenses for thesysaled December 31, 2006 and 2005 were $9.bmadind $8.3 million,

respectively. On April 1, 2006, we completed theoreation of a new laboratory space in Corvallissgam. Depreciation expense, lab
supplies expenditures and rent expense for thegraded December 31, 2006, increased by $637,006d,®30, and $381,000, respectively,
from the same period in 2005. During the year eridecember 31, 2006, we expanded our R&D work fénme 35 full time employees to

41 full time employees. R&D payroll and related empes increased by $743,000 as a result of thansigmn and bonuses paid in 2006 to our
R&D employees. In addition, R&D expenditures retate our contract with USAMRMC and two contractshwthe U.S. Air Force received

in 2006 increased $646,000 from $249,000 in 2008B&6,000 in 2006. These increases were partiffibeioby a decline of $1.9 million in
R&D expenditures related to two of our lead proggam

During the years ended December 31, 2006, and @@0fpent $2.3 million and $3.9 million, respectyyelin the development of our lead
drug candidate, SIGA-246, an orally administereti@ral drug that targets the smallpox virus. foe year ended December 31, 2006, we
spent $716,000 on internal human resources andnillién mainly on clinical testing. For the yeamded December 31, 2005, we spent
$708,000 on internal human resources and $3.2omidin pre-clinical testing of SIGA-246. From indeptof the SIGA-246 development
program to-date, we expended a total of $6.5 milfielated to the program, of which $1.6 million &9 million were spent on internal
human resources, and clinical and pre-clinical wogkpectively. These resources reflect SIGA'sarebeand development expenses directly
related to the program. They exclude additionakexjitures such as the cost to acquire the progratant costs, allocation of indirect
expenses, and the value of other services recéiwadthe NIH and the DoD.

R&D expenses of $1.0 million and $1.6 million dgithe year ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, tesggcwere used to support the
development of ST-294, a drug candidate which leasathstrated significant antiviral activity in celllture assays against arenavirus
pathogens, as well as other drug candidates footrbagic fevers. For the year ended December 316,20e spent $536,000 on internal
human resources and $484,000 mainly on pre-clitésaing. For the year ended December 31, 2005pest $777,000 on internal human
resources and $787,000 on pre-clinical testinglo$4. From inception of our program to develop 2% and other drug candidates for
hemorrhagic fevers, to-date, we spent a total df #illlion related to the program, of which $1.9lrmn and $1.3 million were expended on
internal human resources and pre-clinical workpeesively. These resources reflect SIGA's reseanchdevelopment expenses directly
related to the program. They exclude additionakexjitures such as the cost to acquire the progratant costs, allocation of indirect
expenses, and the value of other services recéiwadthe NIH and the DoD.

R&D expenses related to our USAF Agreements wedd B00 and $895,000 for internal human resourcdsaternal R&D services,
respectively, during the year ended December 306 2During the same period in 2005, we spent $T&2zhd $249,000 on internal human
resources and external R&D services, respectigbgts related to our work on the USAF Agreemenisng the term of the agreements to-
date were $2.0 million, of which we spent $825,88d $1.1 million on internal human resources andragl R&D services, respectively.
These resources reflect SIGA's research and deweloipexpenses directly related to this agreemdraty Exclude additional expenditures
such as patent costs and allocation of indireceesps.

Research and development (R&D) expenses for thes yemled December 31, 2005 and 2004 were $8.2maind 4.2 million, respectively.
R&D expenses increased $4.1 million or 99% primyatile to preclinical development work in connectigith our two lead product
programs, work performed to support our recentegents with Saint Louis University and the USAIE Hiring of new employees and the
increase in amortization expense. In 2005, we necLiapproximately $3.0 million to support preclalidevelopment work in connection with
our Smallpox and Arenaviruses programs. Our relestedf increased from 23 scientists at DecembeR3Q04 to 33 scientists at December
31, 2005, resulting in an increase of $705,000ayr@ll and related expenses. Amortization of inthlggassets in the amount of $1,097,000
and $636,000 for the years ended December 31, 2002004, respectively, represented approximately &f the increase.

During the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2094pent approximately $3.9 million and $363,0@8pectively, on the development of
our lead drug candidate, SIGA-246, an orally adstéred anti-viral drug that targets the smallpaxsi For the year ended December 31,
2005, we spent approximately $708,000 on internal
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human resources and $3.2 million mainly on preicdintesting. For the year ended December 31, 2084pent approximately $136,000 on
internal human resources and $227,000 on pre-alitésting of SIGA-246.

R&D expenses of $1.6 million and $431,000 during ykears ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, resglgctivere used to support the
development of ST-294, a drug candidate which leasahstrated significant antiviral activity in celilture assays against arenavirus
pathogens, as well as other drug candidates fooirhagic fevers. For the year ended December 315,20e spent approximately $777,000
on internal human resources and $787,000 mainjyresctlinical testing. For the year ended Decemte2B04, we spent approximately
$258,000 on internal human resources and $173,0@0esclinical testing of ST-294. We incurred natsorelated to this program during the
year ended December 31, 20

R&D expenses related to our USAF Agreement wereaqapately $132,000 and $249,000 for internal humremources and external R&D
services, respectively, during the year ended Dbeerdl, 2005. We incurred no costs related topgtagram during the years ended
December 31, 2004 and 2003.

Our product programs are in the early stage of ldpwneent. At this stage of development, we canndtemaasonable estimates of the
potential cost for most of our programs to be caatgd or the time it will take to complete the pobjeur lead product, SIGA-246, is an
orally administered anti-viral drug that targets #mallpox virus. In December 2005 the FDA acceptedND application for SIGA-246 and
granted it Fast-Track status. In December 2006Fth& granted Orphan Drug designation to SIGA-248 tfie prevention and treatment of
smallpox. We expect that costs to complete thernaragvill approximate $15 million to $20 million, drthat the project could be completed
in 24 months to 36 months. There is a high riskaf-completion of any program, including SIGA-2#6¢cause of the lead time to program
completion and uncertainty of the costs. Net cafibws from any products developed from our progsasnat least one to three years away.
However, we could receive additional grants, cantgrar technology licenses in the short-term. Toteptial cash and timing is not known
and we cannot be certain if they will ever occur.

The risk of failure to complete any program is high each, other than our smallpox program whigabghase | clinical trials in 2006, is in
the relatively early stage of development. Prodfmtshe biological warfare defense market, sucthasSIGA-246 Smallpox anti-viral, could
generate revenues in one to three years. We believeroducts directed toward this market are diedole. We expect the future research
development cost of our biological warfare defemsrams to increase as the potential products antmal studies and safety testing,
including human safety trials. Funds for future elepment will be partially paid for by NIH contracind SBIR grants, additional governn
funding and from future financing. If we are unatdeobtain additional federal grants and contract&inding in the required amounts, the
development timeline for these products would stmwossibly be suspended. Delay or suspensionyobfour programs could have an
adverse impact on our ability to raise funds inftitare, enter into collaborations with corporagetpers or obtain additional federal funding
from contracts or grants.

Patent preparation expenses for the year endedhibere31, 2006 were $295,000 compared to $232,00Biéoyear ended December 31,
2005. The increase of 63,000 or 27% is mainly due tefund of $83,000 received in 2005 from ouepttegal counsel.

Patent preparation expenses for the years endeshier 31, 2005 and 2004 were $232,000 and $393:@§ectively. The decline of
$161,000 or 41% relates to the termination of elations with Plexus and Pecos Labs Inc. (Pecas)ftee reduction in the number of patents
supported by SIGA, in addition to a refund of $&®0eceived in 2005 from our patent legal counsel.

For the year ended December 31, 2004, as a rdghk acquisition of certain government grants &wal early stage antiviral programs,
Smallpox and Arenavirus, targeting certain agehtsaogical warfare, from ViroPharma, $568,329 viasnediately expensed as purchased
in-process research and development ("IPRD"). Theumt expensed as IPRD was attributed to techndlugtyhas not reached technological
feasibility and has no alternate future use. THeevallocated to IPRD was determined using therimeapproach that included an excess
earnings analysis reflecting the appropriate costapital for the purchase. Estimates of futurghddows related to the IPRD were made for
both the Smallpox and Arenavirus programs. Theeggge discount rate of approximately 55% utilizediscount the programs' cash flows
were based on consideration of the Company's
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weighted average cost of capital, as well as démors, including the stage of completion anduheertainty of technology advances for
these programs. If the programs are not successfidmpleted in a timely manner, the Company's gpeodricing and growth rates may not
be achieved and the Company may not realize tlamdial benefits expected from the programs.

For the year ended December 31, 2004 we recor@2¢l48,200 non-cash loss on impairment of asse@etember 2004, upon completion
of the ViroPharma transaction, integration of tekated acquired programs into the Company's opergtand the demonstrated antiviral
activity of the Company's lead smallpox compoundiast several mouse models of poxvirus diseaseomnenenced an application process
for additional government grants to support ourticared efforts under the Smallpox and Arenavirugvaral programs. We determined that
significant efforts and resources will be necessaiguccessfully continue the development effoniden these programs and decided to
allocate the necessary resources to support itsnéioment. As a result, limited resources were awdldor the development of future product
candidates that utilize the technology acquiredhfRlexus in May 2003. These factors resulted iig@ifecant reduction in forecasted
revenues related to that technology and a redustitine future remaining useful life, and triggetbd related intangible asset impairment.
The amount of impairment recorded by us in Decer@b@d was determined using the two-step procesaiimpnt review as required by
SFAS 144. In the first step, we compared the ptefeandiscounted net cash flows associated withetttenology acquired from Plexus over
its remaining life against its carrying amount. é&ermined that the carrying amount of the techoobcquired from Plexus exceeded its
projected undiscounted cash flows. In the secosg, ste estimated the fair value of the technolagipgithe income method of valuation,
which included the use of estimated discounted flagls. Based on our assessment, we recorded &agmnimpairment charge of
approximately $1.5 million in December 2004, whigas included as a component of our operating logslay 2004, we performed an
impairment review of our intangible assets in adaoce with SFAS 144 in connection with the saleeasfain intangible assets from our
immunological bioinformatics technology and certagn-core vaccine development to a privately-helsgany, Pecos. We recorded an
impairment charge of $307,000 to the grants traresdeto Pecos and $303,000 to the covenant nairtipete with our President who was
terminated during the current year period.

Total operating loss for the year ended Decembg2@06 was $6.8 million compared with $2.5 millimm 2005. The increase of $4.2 million
in operating loss relates mainly to $1.2 millionpobfessional fees incurred in connection with ma@rger agreement with PHTN, which was
terminated in October 2006, a decline of $1.2 onillin revenues generated in 2006, and an incrd&&/6,000 in non-cash expenses
recorded for depreciation, amortization and norir@@snpensation.

Total operating loss for the years ended Decembge?@5 and 2004 was $2,532,000 and $9,448,00@ectgely. Operating loss in 2004,
excluding non-cash charges recorded for the impaitrof assets and recognition of in-process R&D $&863,000. The decline in total
operating loss is primarily related to the increfmseevenues generated during 2005 and the deidioar SG&A expenses which was partie
off-set by the increase in R&D expenses to suppariprograms.

A loss of $3.1 million from the increase in fair rket value of common stock rights and common steakants was recorded in connection
with the sale of common stock and warrants in Cat@®06, and the sale of common stock, warrantsights in November 2005. The
warrants and rights to purchase common stock oASi@re recorded at fair market value and classifigdiabilities at the time of the
transaction. In 2006 we recorded losses for thee@se in the fair value of the warrants sold inoDet 2006, during the period from October
19, 2006 to December 31, 2006. We also recordesgt$oeflecting the increase in the fair value ofrar@ts and rights sold in November 2005,
during the period of January 1, 2006 to DecembefBQ6.

A gain from the decrease in common stock rights@mmon stock warrants was recorded in connectitnthve sale and issuance of
common stock, warrants and rights in 2005. The avasrand rights to purchase additional common s86&HGA were recorded at fair
market value and classified as liabilities at fheetof the transaction. A gain of $253,000 was reéed by us, reflecting the decline in the fair
value of the warrants and the rights to acquiretifl shares of our common stock, from the tirhéhe transaction to December 31, 2005.

Other income for the years ended December 31, Zlify, and 2004 was $1,600, $9,000, and $75,080ectvely. Other income in 2004
was higher than 2006 and 2005 mainly due to netést income received on
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higher cash balances during that year. In 2004ls@raceived other income of $15,000 as the redulie settlement of a legal action with a
former founder. For the year ended December 316,200 recorded interest charges of $114,000 rgjatinoans payable in the amount of
$3.0 million which we paid in full in October 200Bhe charges were offset by interest income of I¥generated from higher cash
balance subsequent to the October 2006 sale of $t#Anon stock and warrants.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

On December 31, 2006, we had $10.6 million in caghcash equivalents. On October 18, 2006, weeghtato a Securities Purchase
Agreement for the issuance and sale of 2,000,086estof the Company's common stock at $4.54 pee stmal warrants to purchase
1,000,000 shares of the Company's common stockwBlhents are exercisable at $4.99 per share dirapyand from time to time through
and including the seventh anniversary of the clpsiate. With respect to the transaction, we alsered into a Finder's Agreements. The
finders fee under the agreement includes cash aosagien of 3% of the gross amount financed andamtsrto acquire 136,200 shares of the
Company's common stock at terms equal to the ink&svarrants. Also in connection with the trangagtpursuant to our existing Exclusive
Finder's Agreement, we paid a finder's fee comgjstif cash compensation of 4% of the amount findroel warrants to acquire 136,200
shares of our common stock, at terms equal tonestors' warrants. We received net proceeds dfi@lion from the transaction.

During the forth quarter of 2006, we received mecpeds of $4.3 million from exercises of warraams options to purchase shares of the
Company's Common stock.

In November 2006, we received a $1.4 million, omarycontract with the Air Force Medical Service tlee development of counter-measures
against Dengue viruses and other water-relatedlagients. In November 2006 we also received ayaae; $900,000 contract to aid the U¢
Special Operations Command (USAFSOC) in its devaka of specific anti-viral agents.

On August 30, 2006, we received a three year, $@ldn award from the NIH to support the developrhef our antiviral drugs for Lassa
fever virus. On August 1, 2006, we received a tlyesr, $4.8 million SBIR Phase Il continuation dgrisom the NIH to support the
development of our smallpox drug candidate, SIGA:-Z3n September 26, 2006, we entered into a treag $16.5 million contract with the
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasof the NIH, to further advance the developméiouo smallpox drug candidate. Reven
from these new grants and contracts will be recsghias services are performed.

On October 4, 2006, SIGA exercised its right, parguo its Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated 32006, with PHTN (the "Merger
Agreement”), to terminate the transaction purst@mthich a subsidiary of SIGA was going to mergdwHHTN. Pursuant to Section 12.1(a)
of the Merger Agreement, SIGA had an obligatioexolusively negotiate with PHTN the terms of allise agreement relating to SIGA-246.
On December 20, 2006, PharmAthene filed a compégjatnst us with respect to, among other matteis provision. See "Legal
Proceedings".

On March 20, 2006, in connection with the trangaxtive entered into a Bridge Note Purchase Agree(fidotes Purchase Agreement”)
with PHTN for the sale of three 8% Notes by SIGdy, $1,000,000 each. The first, second and thirdebletere issued on March 20, 2006,
April 19, 2006, and June 19, 2006, respectivelye Pptoceeds of the Notes were used by the Compar(i) BExpenses directly related to the
development of SIGA's lead product, SIGA-246,

(i) expenses related to the Company's planned enevidh PHTN and (iii) corporate overhead. Pursuard Security Agreement between
SIGA and PHTN also entered into on March 20, 200é Notes were secured by a first priority securitgrest in the Company's assets (c
than assets subject to the security interest gitant&eneral Electric Capital Corporation). On ®@et023, 2006, we paid PHTN $3,114,400 in
full repayment of the three notes and interestusatthereon.

We believe that our existing cash combined withicgrated cash flows, including receipt of futurediing from government contracts and
grants will be sufficient to support our operatidregyond the next twelve months, and that suffictash flows will be available to meet our
business objectives during that period.
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Operating activities

Net cash used in operations during the year endeegiber 31, 2006 was $4.4 million compared to 8iildbn used during the year end
December 31, 2005. The increase in cash used matiges is mainly due to professional fees of $hilion incurred in connection with the
terminated merger with PHTN, development expen$&6@0,000 incurred in connection with human clatitrials of SIGA-246, bonuses
paid to management and employees in 2006 and sspgolid materials purchased for our laboratory ggom.

Investing activities

Capital expenditures during the years ended DeceB1he2006 and 2005 were $884,000 and $861,000ecésely, and mainly supported |
renovation of our research facility in Oregon.

Financing activities

Cash provided by financing activities was $14.2ionland $2.0 million during the years ended Decengi, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
During the year ended December 31, 2006 we recdi8etifrom the sale of common stock and warrangtpire common stock, $4.3
million from the exercise of options and warramtgtirchase shares of common stock, and $1.5 millan exercises of rights to purchase
1,500,000 shares of our common stock for $1.1Gpare. During the year ended December 31, 200®eeved $276,000, net, from the
issuance of a promissory note payable to Geneealiid Capital Corporation (GE). The note is pagahl36 monthly installments of
principal and interest of 10.31% per annum. Duthmyyears ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 we pagdeents of $108,000 and $35,(
to GE.

Other

As of December 31, 2006, we do not expect recdipperont and milestone payments from any of aurent collaborative and other
agreements.

We have incurred cumulative net losses and expdotur additional losses to perform further reshand development activities. We do
have commercial products and have limited capésburces. Our plans with regard to these mattehsda continued development of our
products as well as seeking additional working tedpihrough a combination of collaborative agreetsgestrategic alliances, research grants,
equity and debt financing. Although we continu@tmsue these plans, there is no assurance thatliheewguccessful in obtaining future
financing on commercially reasonable terms.

Our working capital and capital requirements wdpend upon numerous factors, including pharmacdutsearch and development
programs; pre-clinical and clinical testing; timiagd cost of obtaining regulatory approvals; lewélseesources that we devote to the
development of manufacturing and marketing cap#gsti technological advances; status of competitord our ability to establish
collaborative arrangements with other organizations

Contractual Obligations, Commercial Commitments andPurchase Obligations

As of December 31, 2006, our purchase obligatioesiat material. We lease certain facilities arficefspace under operating leases.
Minimum future rental commitments under operatiegses having non-cancelable lease terms in extegg gear, are as follows:

L oans and related
Year ended December 31,  Lease obligations i nterest payable  Total commitments
2007 $ 576,948 $ 107,521 $ 684,469
2008 576,948 22,809 599,757
2009 579,648 - 579,648
2010 466,448 - 466,448
2011 443,748 - 443,748
Total $ 2,643,740 $ 130,330 $ 2,774,070
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangement

SIGA does not have any off-balance sheet arrangesmen

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Aout Market Risk
None.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of SIGATechnologies, Inc.:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated bzdasheets and the related consolidated statemieopei@tions, of changes in stockhold
equity and of cash flows present fairly, in all evédl respects, the financial position of SIGA Teclogies, Inc. and its subsidiary at
December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the results afdperations and their cash flows for each of tined years in the period ended December
31, 2006 in conformity with accounting principlesngrally accepted in the United States of Amerfitese consolidated financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company's managent@unt.responsibility is to express an opinion orstheonsolidated financial statements
based on our audits. We conducted our audits sktBsmtements in accordance with the standardie dfublic Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standamgisinethat we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatgmAn audit includes examining, on a test basiglence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessgccounting principles used and significaninesties made by management, and evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. Wiethe that our audits provide a reasonable basisdo opinion.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated findrst&ements, the Company changed the manner ichvithaccounts for share-based
compensation in 2006.

/sl PRI CEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP

New Yor k, New Yor k
March 8, 2007
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ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents ......................
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses .........cccoceeeeiiieeeenne

Total current assets .........ccccceeeeveeee.

Property, plant and equipment, net .............
GOoOAWIll ..o

Intangible assets, net .
Other assets .......ccccevvveeeeviiieneenne

Total asSets ........ceeeeeeeveveiiicininns

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities
Accounts payable .........cccccceveeeeiininnn.
Accrued expenses and other .....................
Accrued bonuses ....................
Deferred revenue ....... .
Common stock rights .............ccccvvvvenes
Notes payable ..........ccoovvviiiiiiennnnn.

Total current liabilities ....................

Non-current portion of notes payable ..
Common stock warrants .............cccceeeeeenen.

Total liabilities .............ccceveeennns
Commitments and contingencies .....................

Stockholders' equity

Series A convertible preferred stock ($.0001 par
authorized, none and 68,038 issued and outstan
31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively)

Common stock ($.0001 par value, 50,000,000 share
32,452,210 and 26,500,648 issued and outstandi
and December 31, 2005, respectively) .........

Additional paid-in capital .....................

Accumulated defiCit ........c.ccceevcvierennns

Total stockholders' equity ...................

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity ...

The accompanying notes are an integral part

SIGA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005

December 31,
2006

617,032

............................... 1,320,315
898,334
165,243
246,201

$ 1,357,906
382,679
201,825

value, 10,000,000 shares
ding at December
s authorized,
ng at December 31, 2006

3,245
63,646,224
(56,367,619)

okthirancial statements.
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December 31,
2005

$ 1,772,489
883,054
160,144

2,815,687

1,224,147
898,334
932,735
234,126

$ 1,251,854
452,082
347,319
73,400
107,520

2,232,175

106,705
535,119

2,873,999

58,672

2,650
49,638,619
(46,468,911)



SIGA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 200

2006 2005 2004
Revenues
Research and development ........cccccoceeeeeeeee. e, $ 7,257,532 $ 8,476,741 $ 1,839,182
Operating expenses
Selling, general and administrative (include $376 ,295
of non-cash share based compensation for t he
year ended December 31, 2006) ............. v 4,623,577 2,481,489 4,041,973
Research and development (include $94,597
of non-cash share based compensation for t he
year ended December 31, 2006) ............. v 9,149,327 8,295,262 4,165,849
Patent preparation fees ............ccccevvunen, 295,006 232,329 393,100
In-process research and development ... - - 568,329
Impairment of intangible assets ................. - - 2,118,219
Total operating eXpPenses .....cccccvevveeveees i 14,067,910 11,009,080 11,287,470
Operating loSS ...cccccvveeciieiiieeeicis e (6,810,378) (2,532,339 ) (9,448,288)
Decrease (increase) in fair market value of common stock rights
and common stock warrants .......ccccceeeeeeeeees e, (3,089,997) 235,730 -
Other income (EXPENSE), NEt ..cceevvvvveevccces e, 1,667 9,059 74,969
NEtIOSS oo $(9,898,708) $ (2,287,550 ) $(9,373,319)
Weighted average shares outstanding: basic and dilu ted ..ol 28,200,130 24,824,824 23,724,026
Net loss per share: basic and diluted ............. . ... $ (035 $ (0.09 ) $ (0.40)

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfiancial statements.
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SIGA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 200

Series A Convertible

Preferred Stock Common Stock
Shares Amount Shares Amount
Balance at January 1, 2004 81,366 $ 72,666 18 676,851 $ 1,868
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock
($1.44 per share) 4 ,750,413 475
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock
options and warrants 70,994 7
Conversion of preferred stock for common stock (13,328) (13,994) 13,328 1
Stock issued in acquisition of intangible assets 1 ,000,000 100
Common stock retired upon settlement agreement
with former founder (40,938) (4)
Stock issued for services 30,000 3
Net loss
Balance at December 31, 2004 68,038 $ 58,672 24 ,500,648 $ 2,450

Net proceeds allocated to the issuance of common

stock ($1.00 per share) 2 ,000,000 $ 200
Stock options issued to members of the Board

of Directors
Net loss

Balance at December 31, 2005 68,038 $ 58,672 26 ,500,648 $ 2,650

Net proceeds allocated to the issuance of common

stock ($4.54 per share) 2 ,000,000 $ 200
Conversion of preferred stock for common stock (68,038) (58,672) 68,038 7
Stock based compensation
Stock issued for services
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock

options and warrants 2 ,383,524 238
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of common

stock rights 1 ,500,000 150
Fair value of exercised common stock rights and war rants
Net loss

Balance at December 31, 2006 - $ - 32 452,210 $ 3,245

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.
(Continued)
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SIGA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 200

Total
Additional Accumulated Stockholders'
Paid-in Capital Deficit Equity
Balance at January 1, 2004 $ 40,284,856 $ (34,808,042) $ 5,551,348
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock
($1.44 per share) 6,784,131 6,784,606
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock
options and warrants 69,369 69,376
Conversion of preferred stock for common stock 13,993 --
Stock issued in acquisition of intangible assets 1,479,900 1,480,000
Common stock retired upon settlement agreement
with former founder 4 -
Stock issued for services 47,397 47,400
Net loss (9,373,319) (9,373,319)
Balance at December 31, 2004 $ 48,679,650 $ (44,181,361) $ 4,559,411
Net proceeds allocated to the issuance of common
stock ($1.00 per share) $ 947,269 947,469
Stock options issued to members of the Board
of Directors 11,700 11,700
Net loss (2,287,550) (2,287,550)
Balance at December 31, 2005 $ 49,638,619 $(46,468,911) $ 3,231,030
Net proceeds allocated to the issuance of common
stock ($4.54 per share) $ 5,948,328 5,948,528
Conversion of preferred stock for common stock 58,665 --
Stock based compensation 470,892 470,892
Stock issued for services 156,470 156,470
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock
options and warrants 4,337,604 4,337,842
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of common
stock rights 1,534,350 1,534,500
Fair value of exercised common stock rights and war rants 1,501,296 1,501,296
Net loss (9,898,708) (9,898,708)
Balance at December 31, 2006 $ 63,646,224 $(56,367,619) $ 7,281,850

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfiancial statements.
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SIGA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 200

2006 2005
Cash flows from operating activities:
NELIOSS coviviiiii v e $(9,898,708) $ (2,287
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net
cash used in operating activities:
Purchase of in-process research & development .. --
Loss on impairment of intangible assets ........
Depreciation .........ccccovvveeiiiieeennineen,
Amortization of intangible assets ..............
Decrease (increase) in fair market value of righ

788,014 145
767,492 1,181
3,089,997 (235

Stock based compensation .............cc.cee.... 470,892 11
Non-cash stock based consulting expense ........ 156,470

Loss on impairment of investments .............. -- 15
Loss on write-off of prepaid investments ....... -- 116

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable ............cccccceeeeee. 266,022 (774

Prepaid expenses ... 19,112 2
Other assets .......cccovcvvevivieinninnenn (12,075) (67
Deferred revVenue ......cccccevvcveeccecee e (347,319) 347
Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses ........ e 262,098 152
Net cash used in operating activities ....... . L (4,438,005) (1,392

Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of intangible assets ...............
Capital expenditures .........ccceeeeeveennnnns

Net cash used in investing activities ........ L (884,182) (861
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock and d erivatives ........... 8,424,406 1,791
Proceeds from issuance of notes payable ........ 3,000,000 276

Net proceeds from exercise of common stock right 1,534,500

Net proceeds from exercise of warrants and optio 4,337,842

Repayment of notes payable ........c.ccceeeeeee L (3,107,520) (62

Net cash provided by financing activities ... L 14,189,228 2,005

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent S i 8,867,041 (248
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period .. 1,772,489 2,020
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period ........ $10,639,530 $ 1,772
Cash paid for interest on notes payable .......... L $ 135,055 11
Non-cash supplemental information:

Conversion of preferred stock to common stock .. e $ 58,672

Transfer of intangible assets for investment in Pecos Labs, Inc. ..... $ -

Shares issued for acquisition of assets from Vir oPharma Inc. ......... $ -

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfiancial statements.
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,550)  $(9,373,319)

- 568,329
—~ 2,118,219
,809 221,719
562 832,534

,730) -
;700 47,400
,000 -
243 -

,150) (70,118)
,160 (231,210)
,401) (6,729)

,587 1,003,117

-~ (1,033,022)
941)  (350,688)
,941)  (1,383,710)

718 6,784,606
434 -

,209) -

943 6,853,982
,449) 580,214
938 1,440,724

489  $ 2,020,938

105 $ -

- $ 13,99%
- $ 15,000
- $ 1,480,000



SIGA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Organization and Basis of Presentation
Organization

SIGA Technologies, Inc. ("SIGA" or the "Company$)d bio-defense company engaged in the discovewgldpment and commercialization
of products for use in defense against biologicaifare agents such as Smallpox and ArenavirusesCbimpany is also engaged in the
discovery and development of other novel anti-itifes, vaccines, and antibiotics for the preventiad treatment of serious infectious
diseases. The Company's anti-viral programs arigress to prevent or limit the replication of viggdthogens. SIGA's anti-infectives
programs target the increasingly serious problenirog resistant bacteria and emerging pathogens.

Basis of presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statemieaie been prepared on a basis which assumes ¢h@bthpany will continue as a going
concern and which contemplates the realizatiorseé and the satisfaction of liabilities and cotnmants in the normal course of business.
The Company has incurred cumulative net losse®apects to incur additional losses to perform farttesearch and development activities.
The Company does not have commercial products asdirhited capital resources. Management's platisnegard to these matters include
continued development of its products as well akisg additional research support funds and fufimencial arrangements. Although
management will continue to pursue these planse tiseno assurance that the Company will be sufidéssobtaining sufficient future
financing on commercially reasonable terms or thatCompany will be able to secure funding fromcpmated government contracts and
grants. Management believes that existing casmbatacombined with anticipated cash flows will b#fisient to support its operations
beyond the next twelve months, and will fund thempany's business objectives during that period.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates

The consolidated financial statements and relaiteddadures are prepared in conformity with accavqprinciples generally accepted in the
United States of America. Management is requiratidée estimates and assumptions that affect thetezpamounts of assets and liabilities,
the disclosure of contingent assets and liabildiethe date of the financial statements and rexa@mal expenses during the period reported.
These estimates include the realization of defaardssets, useful lives and impairment of tamgénld intangible assets, and the value of
options and warrants granted or issued by the Comsstimates and assumptions are reviewed pedlgiand the effects of revisions are
reflected in the financial statements in the petloay are determined to be necessary. Actual sesalild differ from these estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of short teighhhliquid investments, with original maturitie§less than three months when purchased
and are stated at cost. Interest is accrued ascarn

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cestdecumulated depreciation. Depreciation is pexvich the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the various asset clags®nated lives are 5 years for laboratory eq@pin3 years for computer equipment; 7
years for furniture and fixtures; and the life bétlease for leasehold improvements. Maintenaepainrs and minor replacements are cha
to expense as incurred. Upon retirement or dispafsagsets, the cost and related accumulated dapoecare removed from the Balance
Sheet and any gain or loss is reflected in theeStant of Operations.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue from contract relseard development and research payments in acumddth SEC Staff Accounting
Bulletin No. 104, Revenue Recognition, ("SAB 104H) accordance with SAB 104, revenue is recognizBen persuasive evidence of an
arrangement exists, delivery has occurred, thésféred or
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determinable, collectibility is reasonably assuiahtractual obligations have been satisfied aleldnd risk of loss have been transferred to
the customer. The Company recognizes revenue fanvrefundable up-front payments, not tied to adhiga specific performance
milestone, over the period which the Company isgalbbd to perform services or based on the pergerdficosts incurred to date, estimated
costs to complete and total expected contract rexdPayments for development activities are re@aghas revenue as earned, over the p
of effort. Substantive at-risk milestone paymentich are based on achieving a specific performamitestone, are recognized as revenue
when the milestone is achieved and the related payim due, providing there is no future servickgalbion associated with that milestone,
situations where the Company receives paymentvaraze of the performance of services, such amaugtdeferred and recognized as
revenue as the related services are performed.

For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, &0l 28venues from National Institutes of Healthl@iN contracts and Small Business
Innovation Research ("SBIR") grants was 53%, 878, & %, respectively, of total revenues recognizethe Company.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are recorded net of provisfonsloubtful accounts. An allowance for doubtfutaants is based on specific analysis of
the receivables. At December 31, 2006, 2005, add 20e Company had no allowance for doubtful antou

Research and development

Research and development expenses include costilyliattributable to the conduct of research aektbpment programs, including
employee related costs, materials, supplies, dggi@e on and maintenance of research equipmeaicdlt of services provided by outside
contractors, and facility costs, such as rentitiessl, and general support services. All costs @ated with research and development are
expensed as incurred. Costs related to the adquisif technology rights, for which development W still in process, and that have no
alternative future uses, are expensed as incurred.

Goodwill

Goodwill is recorded when the purchase price paichfi acquisition exceeds the estimated fair vafulbe net identified tangible and
intangible assets acquired.

The Company evaluates goodwill for impairment atiguan the fourth quarter of each year. In additithe Company would test goodwill 1
recoverability between annual evaluations whenevents or changes in circumstances indicate teatdlrying amounts may not be
recoverable. Examples of such events could inciusignificant adverse change in legal mattersjdityuor in the business climate, an
adverse action or assessment by a regulator orgmest organization, loss of key personnel, or n#aumstances that would cause an
expectation that it is more likely than not thatweuld sell or otherwise dispose of a reporting.uBbodwill impairment is determined using
a twostep approach in accordance with Statement of EiabAccounting Standards No. 142 "Goodwill and €&tmtangible Assets" ("SFA
142"). The impairment review process comparesdirevalue of the reporting unit in which goodwisides to its carrying value. In 2006, the
Company operated as one business and one reponitd herefore, the goodwill impairment analysiasaperformed on the basis of the
Company as a whole using the market capitalizaifdche Company as an estimate of its fair value.

Identified Intangible Assets

Acquisition-related intangibles include acquiredhi@ology, customer contracts, grants and covemanttto compete, and are amortized on a
straight line basis over periods ranging from 2edrg.

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accountandards No. 144 "Accounting for the Impairm@anbisposal of Long-Lived

Assets" ("SFAS 144"), the Company performs a revaéits identified intangible assets to determiit@¢ts and circumstances exist which
indicate that the useful life is shorter than aradly estimated or that the carrying amount of &ss®y not be recoverable. If such facts and
circumstances do exist, the Company assessesdberability of identified intangible assets by quaring the projected undiscounted net
cash flows associated with the related asset ampgob assets over their remaining lives against tiespective carrying amounts. Impairment,
if any, is based on the excess of the carrying arnover the fair value of those assets. Our esémat projected cash flows are dependent on
many factors, including general economic trendshrelogical
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developments and projected future contracts andmovent grants. It is reasonably likely that futcash flows associated with our intangi
assets may exceed or fall short of our currentegtans, in which case a different amount for immaint would result.

Income taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the assdiadnility method prescribed by Statement of Finahéiccounting Standards No. 109,
"Accounting for Income Taxes." Deferred income &aee recorded for temporary differences betwewmantiial statement carrying amounts
and the tax basis of assets and liabilities. Detetax assets and liabilities reflect the tax ratgqeected to be in effect for the years in which
the differences are expected to reverse. A valnatimwance is provided if it is more likely thaotrthat some or the entire deferred tax asset
will not be realized.

Net loss per common she

The Company computes, presents and discloses ganpén share in accordance with SFAS 128 "EarrifegsShare" ("EPS") which specif
the computation, presentation and disclosure reménts for earnings per share of entities withiplybheld common stock or potential
common stock. The statement defines two earningshae calculations, basic and diluted. The objedf basic EPS is to measure the
performance of an entity over the reporting pebgdlividing income (loss) by the weighted averalgares outstanding. The objective of
diluted EPS is consistent with that of basic ERSt is to measure the performance of an entity theereporting period, while giving effect
all dilutive potential common shares that were tauntging during the period. The calculation of BWIEPS is similar to basic EPS except the
denominator is increased for the conversion of @ecommon shares.

The Company incurred losses for the years endedrbieer 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, and as a resttljrcequity instruments are excluded
from the calculation of diluted loss per shareD&cember 31, 2005, 68,038 shares of the Compaayiss3A convertible preferred stock h.
been excluded from the computation of diluted jmssshare as they were anti-dilutive. These shaees converted into shares of the
Company's common stock in 2006. At December 31622005, and 2004, outstanding options to purchiaé#6,145, 9,399,561, and
9,762,061, shares, respectively, of the Compamytsmon stock with exercise prices ranging from $@®45.50 have been excluded from
computation of diluted loss per share as they atieddutive. At December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2084tstanding warrants to purchase
9,441,915, 9,378,794, and 8,469,594, shares, rixsglgcof the Company's common stock, with exexqsices ranging from $1.18 to $4.99
have been excluded from the computation of dillned per share as they are anti-dilutive.

Fair value of financial instruments

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalentsatts payable and accrued expenses approximateslfze due to the relatively short
maturity of these instruments. Common stock rigimg warrants which are classified as assets dilitie® under the provisions of EITF 00-
19, are recorded at their fair market value asacheaeporting period.

Concentration of credit risk

The Company has cash in bank accounts that exhedeetderal Deposit Insurance Corporation insuraiddi The Company has not
experienced any losses on its cash accounts. Bwaallce has been provided for potential credit bssEause management believes that any
such losses would be minimal.

Share-based Compensation

On January 1, 2006, the Company adopted Staterh€&irtancial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revis@@4), "Share-Based

Payment" ("SFAS 123(R)"), which requires the measwant and recognition of compensation expensdlfshare-based payment awards
made to employees and directors including emplsyaek options and employee stock purchases reiatéd Employee Stock Purchase F
("employee stock purchases") based on estimateddhies. SFAS 123(R) supersedes the Company'sopeeaccounting under Accounting
Principles Board Opinion No. 25, "Accounting foo&k Issued to Employees" ("APB 25") for periodsibaegg on January 1, 2006. In Mai
2005, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin 1@7 ("SAB 107") relating to SFAS 123(R). The Compaas applied the provisions of
SAB 107 in its adoption of SFAS 123(R).
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The Company adopted SFAS 123(R) using the modifiedpective transition method, which requires ihygliaation of the accounting
standard as of January 1, 2006, the first day@fXbmpany's fiscal year 2006. The Company's Caleselil Financial Statements as of ant
the year ended December 31, 2006 reflect the ingfe®FAS 123(R). In accordance with the modifiedgmective transition method, the
Company's Financial Statements for prior periodeh®t been restated to reflect, and do not ingltideimpact of SFAS 123(R). Share-
based compensation related to stock options exgensgnized under SFAS 123(R) for the year endexkidber 31, 2006 was $470,892. No
share-based compensation expense related to ereptnek options was recognized during the yearébseember 31, 2005.

SFAS 123(R) requires companies to estimate thesédire of share-based payment awards on the gedetusing an option-pricing model.
The value of the portion of the award that is uittely expected to vest is recognized as expenselweequisite service periods in the
Company's Statements of Operations. Prior to tleptamh of SFAS 123(R), the Company accounted farstbased awards to employees and
directors using the intrinsic value method in ademce with APB 25 as allowed under Statement cdiriial Accounting Standards No. 123,
"Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” ("SFAS8")2Under the intrinsic value method, no shbased compensation expense relat
stock options had been recognized in the Comp&itstements of Operations when the exercise pritleeo€ompany's stock options granted
to employees and directors equaled the fair maskiee of the underlying stock at the grant-date.

Share-based compensation expense recognized di@rgirrent period is based on the value of thégoof share-based payment awards
that is ultimately expected to vest. SFAS 123(Ruiees forfeitures to be estimated at the timerahgin order to estimate the amount of
share-based awards that will ultimately vest. Tdréefture rate is based on historical rates. Shased compensation expense recognized in
the Company's Statements of Operations for thegmeaded December 31, 2006 includes (i) compensatipense for share-based payment
awards granted prior to, but not yet vested aseafdinber 31, 2005, based on the grant-date faieedtimated in accordance with the pro
forma provisions of SFAS 123 and (ii) compensagapense for the share-based payment awards grsutbedquent to December 31, 2005,
based on the grant-date fair value estimated iordanice with the provisions of SFAS

123(R). The Company utilizes the Black-Scholesasipricing model for the valuation of share-bamedrds. Determining the fair value of
these awards at the grant date requires judgment.

Share-based compensation expense reduced the Cgmpsults of operations for the year ended Deeerab, 2006 by $470,893, or $0.02
per share, and had no impact on the Company'sfloagh

The following table illustrates the effect on netd and net loss per share as if the Company tig@he fair value recognition provisions
of SFAS No. 123, as amended by SFAS No. 148, "Acting for Stock-Based Compensation - Transition Bigtlosures" ("SFAS 148")
during the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004.

Year Ended December 31,

2005 2004

Net loss available to common stockholders, as repor ted ........ ($2,287,550) ($9,373,319)
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense incl uded

inreported Net10SS .....coovvvvvviviiiies 11,700
Deduct: Total stock based compensation expense dete rmined

under the fair value based method ................~ ... (709,285) (1,105,330)
Net loss available to common stockholders, pro form A ($2,985,135)  ($10,478,649)
Loss per common share - basic and diluted:

ASTEPOIted ..ooovvveevieecieeceeeeeeeee i, $ (0.09) $ (0.40)

Proforma ..o $ (0.12) $ (0.44)



Segment information

The Company is managed and operated as one busiiesentire business is managed by a single mamageeam that reports to the chief
executive officer. The Company does not operatarsep lines of business or separate businessesntitth respect to any of its product
candidates. Accordingly, the Company does not peegicrete financial information with respect éparate product areas or by location and
only has one reportable segment as defined by S¥#331, "Disclosures about Segments of an Ente@nd Related Information”.

Recent accounting pronouncements

In July 2006, the Financial Accounting Standardaifiq"FASB") issued Interpretation No. 48, "Accangtfor Uncertainty in Income Taxes-
-an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109" ("H8!'), which clarifies the accounting for uncertgiim tax positions. This Interpretation
requires an entity to recognize the impact of go@sition in its financial statements if that pmsitis more likely than not to be sustained on
audit based on the technical merits of the posifidre provisions of FIN 48 are effective as of lleginning of fiscal year 2007, with the
cumulative effect of the change in accounting pplecrecorded as an adjustment to opening retagaedings. Early application of FIN 48 is
encouraged. The Company is evaluating the timirigsafdoption of FIN 48 and the potential effedténgplementing this Interpretation on its
financial condition and results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 15&AS3Fo0. 157 provides guidance for using fair valoereasure assets and liabilities and
requires expanded information about the extenthichvcompanies measure assets and liabilitiesratdbue, the information used to meas
fair value, and the effect of fair value measurets®m earnings. The standard applies whenever stardards require (or permit) assets or
liabilities to be measured at fair value. The staddloes not expand the use of fair value in amy ¢ciceumstances. SFAS No. 157 is effective
for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 200/&. are in the process of evaluating the adopti@®F&S No. 157.

3. Research Agreements

On August 30, 2006, the Company received a three; 6.0 million award from the NIH to support @hevelopment of its antiviral drugs for
the Lassa fever virus. Revenues will be recognizeservices are performed.

On August 1, 2006, SIGA received a three-year, $#l8on SBIR Phase Il continuation grant from tN&H to support the Company's
development of its smallpox drug candidate, SIGA-Zevenues will be recognized as services aremeed.

On September 26, 2006, the Company entered iftrea-year, $16.5 million contract with the Natiohredtitute of Allergy and Infectious
Diseases of the NIH, to further advance the devetoyp of SIGA-246, the Company's smallpox drug cdaidi. Revenues will be recognized
as services are performed.

In November 2006, SIGA received a $1.4 million, gear contract with the Air Force Medical Servioe the development of counter-
measures against Dengue viruses and other waggedeliral agents. In November 2006 SIGA also rekia one-year, $900,000 contract to
aid the USAF Special Operations Command (USAFS@@¥sidevelopment of specific anti-viral agentsv&wes from these contracts will
be recognized as services are performed.

4. Business Acquisitions and Other Transactions
Purchase of Intangible Assets

In August 2004, the Company acquired certain gawemt grants and two early stage antiviral prograé@nsallpox and Arenavirus, targeting
certain agenda of biological warfare for a purchasee of $1,000,000 in cash and 1,000,000 shdrgeedCompany's common stock from
ViroPharma Incorporated ("ViroPharma") (the "Vir@®Pha Transaction"). The shares issued to ViroPhavera valued at the closing date
price.

The total purchase price of approximately $2.5iorllwas allocated to the acquired government grgit® million) and to purchased in-
process research and development ($464,000 altbtatbe Smallpox program and
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approximately $104,000 to the Arenavirus prograthRD"). The grants were amortized over 2 years,dbntractual life of each. The
amount expensed as IPRD was attributed to techpalag has not reached technological feasibilityy bas no alternate future use. The value
allocated to IPRD was determined using the incoppeaach that included an excess earnings anabféxting the appropriate costs of
capital for the purchase. Estimates of future ¢ksts related to the IPRD were made for both thealjgox and Arenavirus programs. The
aggregate discount rate of approximately 55% etilito discount the programs' cash flows were basambnsideration of the Company's
weighted average cost of capital as well as othetofs, including the stage of completion and theeatainty of technology advances for tr
programs. If the programs are not successful ompbeted in a timely manner, the Company's produicimy and growth rates may not be
achieved and the Company may not realize the finhhenefits expected from the programs.

5. Intangible Assets

The following table presents the components ofGbmpany's acquired intangible assets with finitedi

Decem ber 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Gross Carrying Acc umulated Gross Carrying Accumu lated
Amount Amo rtization Net Amount Amorti zation Net

Acquired Grants $ 1,962,693 $ 1,962,693 $ - $1962,693 $ 1,3 08,465 $ 654,228
Customer contract and grants 83,571 83,571 - 83,571 52,927 30,644
Covenants not to compete 202,000 202,000 - 202,000 2 02,000 -
Acquired technology 330,483 165,240 165,243 330,483 82,620 247,863

$ 2,578,747 $ 2,413,504 $ 165,243 $ 2,578,747 $ 1,6 46,012 $ 932,735

Amortization expense for intangible assets andscostuded the following:

Year Ended December 31,

2006 2005
Amortization of acquired grants $ 654,228 $ 981,347
Amortization of customer contract and grants 30,644 33,428
Amortization of covenants not to compete - 84,167
Amortization of acquired technology 82,620 82,620

$ 767,492 $ 1,181,562

The Company anticipates amortization expense teoappate $82,600 for each of the years ending Déeer@1, 2007, and 2008.
Impairment of Intangible Assets

In December 2004, upon completion of the ViroPhaliremsaction, integration of the related acquiremhpms into the Company's
operations, and the demonstrated antiviral activitthe Company's lead smallpox compound againgraemouse models of poxvirus
disease; management commenced an application pritoesdditional government grants to supportatstinued efforts under the Smallpox
and Arenavirus antiviral programs. Management deitezd that significant efforts and resources wéllecessary to successfully continue
development efforts under these programs and de¢idallocate the necessary resources to suppardibmitment. As a result, limited
resources will be available for the developmerfutdre product candidates that utilize the techgglacquired from Plexus in May 2003.
These factors resulted in a significant reductioforecasted revenues related to that technolodyaaeduction in the future remaining useful
life, and triggered the related intangible assqtdimment. The amount of impairment recorded by rganmeent in December 2004 was
determined using the two-step process impairmefi¢wieas required by SFAS 144. In the first stepnageement compared the projected
undiscounted net cash flows associated with tHentogy acquired from Plexus over its
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remaining life against its carrying amount. Managatrdetermined that the carrying amount of therteldgy acquired from Plexus exceeded
its projected undiscounted cash flows. In the sd&iep, management estimated the fair value detttenology using the income method of
valuation, which included the use of estimatedalisted cash flows using a discount rate of 28.5&se on management's assessment, the
Company recorded a non-cash impairment chargepybajmnately $1.5 million in December 2004, whichsaacluded as a component of the
Company's operating loss.

Transfer of Intangible Assets to Pecos Labs, Inc.

In May 2004, the Company sold intangible assets fits immunological bioinformatics technology areftein noneore vaccine developme
assets to a privately-held company, Pecos Labs(1Recos") in exchange for 150,000 shares of Peowsnon stock. In addition, concurrent
with the asset transfer, the Company terminateenitgloyment agreement with the President of the [i2omyn. The Company paid
approximately $270,000 in severance to the Presaewell as accelerated vesting on 100,000 stptikres that were due to vest in May
2004. No compensation charge was recorded as #reiex price of the options was above the faireyaharket price on the date of
termination. In addition, the Company reduced ttweaant not to compete with the President to o frem the date of termination.

As a result of the Pecos transaction in the seqoagter of 2004, the Company performed an impaitmeriew of the intangible assets in
accordance with SFAS

144. The impairment of intangible assets consis$3282,063 of impairments to unamortized intangéssets related to the grants transferred
to Pecos and $303,000 of impairment to the unameatttovenant not to compete with the Presidert@fompany due to the reduction of
the covenant to one year from the date of ternonati

During the year ended December 31, 2005, Pecosrai®d its operations. As a result, the Compangrdsd a loss of $15,000 to writdf its
investment in Pecos.

6. Stockholders' Equity

At December 31, 2006, the Company's authorizedestegpital consisted of 60,000,000 shares, of wb@;600,000 are designated common
shares and 10,000,000 are designated preferreglssfidre Company's Board of Directors is authorteadsue preferred shares in series with
rights, privileges and qualifications of each sedetermined by the Board.

2006 Placement

On October 19, 2006, the Company entered into aries Purchase Agreement for the issuance amdo$al, 000,000 shares of the
Company's common stock at $4.54 per share and mtati@ purchase 1,000,000 shares of the Compamyimon stock. The warrants are
exercisable at $4.99 per share at any time and fimmmto time through and including the seventhiemsary of the closing date. With resp
to the transaction, the Company also entered iffim@ers Agreement. The Company paid finders' fe&&o of the amount financed, or
$272,400, and issued the finders warrants to aedii6,200 shares of the Company's common stoekrastequal to the investors' warrants.
Also in connection with the transaction, pursuarntie Company's existing Exclusive Finders Agrediitee Company paid finders fee
consisting of cash consideration of 4% of the anbéinanced, or $363,200, and issued warrants aioguir36,200 shares of the Company's
common stock at terms equal to the investors' wigsrd he Company received net proceeds of $8.4omilfom the transaction.

The Company accounted for the transaction undepriinésions of EITF 00-19 which requires that fet@nding derivative financial
instruments that require net cash settlement lesified as assets or liabilities at the time oftth@saction, and recorded at their fair value
October 19, 2006, the Company recorded the wartargsquire common stock as liabilities with arireated fair value of $2.5 million. EITF
00-19 also requires that any changes in the fairevaf the derivative instruments be reported imiegys or loss as long as the derivative
contracts are classified as assets or liabiligd¢December 31, 2006, the fair market value ofilagrants to acquire common stock was $2.4
million. The Company applied the Bla8¢holes model to calculate the fair values of gspective derivative instruments using the cord
term of the warrants. Management estimates thectageolatility using a combination of the Compaityistorical volatility and the volatilit
of a group of comparable companies. SIGA recordgdia of $100,000 for the decline in the instrunséfdir value from the date of the
transaction to December 31, 2006.
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2005 Placemen

In November 2005, the Company entered into a SesifPurchase Agreement for the issuance and §al6@0,000 shares of the Company's
common stock at $1.00 per share and warrants twhpse 1,000,000 shares of the Company's commada 3toe warrants are initially
exercisable at 110% of the closing price on thsinlpdate of the transaction ($1.18 per sharematime and from time to time through and
including the seventh anniversary of the closinge d@he investors are also entitled to purchaséiaddl shares of the Company's common
stock for a gross amount of $2.0 million at aniahiprice of $1.10 per share for a period of 9@liing days following the effectiveness of a
registration statement. An initial registrationtstaent relating to the common stock sold and thekstinderlying the warrants became
effective on December 2, 2005. With respect tatthesaction, the Company entered into an ExcluSinder's Agreement. Finder's fees ur
the agreement include cash compensation of 7%eafthss amount financed and a warrant to acqui@6Ghares of the Company's
common stock at terms equal to the investors' wgsrd he Company received gross proceeds of $2li@mirom the transaction on
November 3, 2005. Net proceeds from were $1.8 nil

The Company accounted for the transaction undepritndsions of EITF 00-19. On November 2, 2005, @mmpany recorded the warrants to
acquire common stock and the option to acquire comstock as liabilities with estimated fair valfeb631,000 and $213,000, respectively.
At December 31, 2005, the fair market value ofwlaerants to acquire common stock and the opti@acttuire additional shares of common
stock was $535,000 and $73,000, respectively. Sk&Arded a gain of $236,000 for the decline initlséruments' fair value from the date of
the transaction to December 31, 2005. In 2006,dweldf 275,000 warrants and 1,500,000 rights toiaeghares of the Company's common
stock exercised their warrants and rights. Net@eds from the exercise of the warrants and rigkte 324,000 and $1,534,500,
respectively. On August 25, 2006, 500,000 rightadquire common stock expired unexercised. At Déegrl, 2006, the fair market value
of the outstanding 725,000 warrants to acquire comstock was $2.4 million. In 2006, managementgacaed noneash loss of $3.2 millio
related to changes in the instruments' fair mark&te from December 31, 2005 to December 31, 2006.

2004 Placements

In August 2003, the Company entered into a seesrjiurchase agreement with MacAndrews & Forbesihfgddnc. ("MacAndrews &
Forbes"). Pursuant to the agreement, the Compasgdrgross proceeds of $1.0 million from MacAndré&nSorbes and certain of its
employees, in exchange for 694,444 shares of tmep@ny's common stock at a price of $1.44 per shradenarrants to purchase 347,222
shares of the Company's common stock at an exgrdieof $2.00 per share. In addition, MacAndré&nSorbes and certain of its employt
were granted an option, exercisable through OctdBeP003, to invest up to an additional $9.0 millin the Company on the same terms.

In October 2003, MacAndrews & Forbes, certain ®kinployees and TransTech Pharma, Inc., a relatégtp the Company and an affiliate
of MacAndrews & Forbes ("TransTech Pharma"), exsetitheir option to invest $9.0 million in the Caang, in exchange for an aggregat
6,250,000 shares of common stock of the Companyson stock, and warrants to purchase up to areggtg of 3,125,000 shares of the
Company's common stock at an exercise price ofd§2e0 share. Immediately prior to the exerciseushsoption, MacAndrews & Forbes
assigned the right to invest up to $5.0 milliothie Company to TransTech Pharma. The Company arnsTech Pharma are parties to a-
discovery collaboration agreement signed in Oct@0er2.

In accordance with and subject to the terms anditions of the securities purchase agreement, Mdodws & Forbes and certain of its
employees invested $2.2 million in exchange foP%,887 shares of the Company's common stock ata f $1.44 per share and received
warrants to purchase up to an additional 749,784eshof common stock at an exercise price of $gedGhare.

In January 2004, following the approval of the Camys stockholders, MacAndrews & Forbes and Tracis Rharma completed the final
portion of their investment. MacAndrews & Forbegdsted $1,840,595 in exchange for 1,278,191 shiresmmon stock at a price of $1.44
per share, and warrants to purchase up to an edalit$39,095 shares of common stock at an exepcdise of $2.00 per share; and TransTech
Pharma invested $5,000,000 in exchange for 3,42%Rares of common stock and warrants to purchase an additional 1,736,111 shares
of common stock on the same terms. In additiomaasof the investment, MacAndrews & Forbes anch$Tach Pharma each were given the
right to appoint one board member to the Boardioéd@ors, subject to certain terms
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and conditions. On January 8, 2004, in accordarittethe terms of the investment, the respectivégiees of MacAndrews & Forbes and
TransTech Pharma were appointed to serve on Sl of directors.

Other Transactions

In 2004, the Company reached a settlement agredordmteach of contract with a founder of the Compavhereby the founder returned
40,938 common shares, 150,000 warrants and $1500@ Company. The common shares were retireiddbmpany. The Company
recorded the settlement amount as other income.

Preferred Stock

Holders of the Series A Convertible Preferred Staakentitled to (i) cumulative dividends at anw@arrate of 6% payable when and if
declared by the Company's board of directorsjr(ithe event of liquidation of the Company, eachdbois entitled to receive $1.4375 per
share (subject to certain adjustments) plus aliusctbut unpaid dividends; (iii) convert each star8eries A to a number of fully paid and
non-assessable shares of common stock as calcbhlatlididing $1.4375 by the Series A Conversiorc®i(shall initially be $1.4375); and
(iv) vote with the holders of other classes of slsayn an as-converted basis.

During the years ended December 31, 2006 and 28@dirc preferred stockholders converted 68,0381:828 Series A convertible
preferred stock, respectively, into 68,038 and 28 shares of common stock.

On December 31, 2006, no shares of Series A CadhlesRreferred Stock were outstanding.
7. Stock option plan and warrants
Amended and Restated 1996 Incentive and Non-Quakfil Stock Option Plan

In January 1996, the Company implemented its 1886éritive and Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan (tRé&ah"). The Plan as amended
provides for the granting of up to 11,000,000 sbafe¢he Company's common stock to employees, ttamssi and outside directors of the
Company. The exercise period for options grantetkuthe Plan, except those granted to outsidetdirgds determined by a committee of
the Board of Directors. Stock options granted ttsiole directors pursuant to the Plan must havexarcise price equal to or in excess of the
fair market value of the Company's common stockatdate of grant.

For the year ended December 31, 2006, the Compamayded compensation expense of $470,892 relatstddk options. The total fair value
of options vested during the year was $782,157.t6ta compensation cost not yet recognized relatetn-vested awards at December 31,
2006 is $332,651. The weighted average period whérh total compensation cost is expected to begeieed is 2.50 years.

SIGA calculated the fair value of options awardedr the three years ended December 31, 2006, 2002004 using the Black-Scholes
model with the following weighted average assumpio

Weighted Average Assumptions 2006 2005 2004
Expected volatility 59.91% 60% - 75%  74% - 107%
Dividend Yield 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Risk-free interest rate 4.49% 3.00 % - 4.00% 2.75% - 3.80%
Expected holding period 5Yrs 2-5Yrs 2-5Yrs

The Company calculates the expected volatility gisicombination of SIGA's historical volatility attte volatility of a group of comparable
companies. The risk-free interest rate assumpsidiased upon observed interest rate appropriatedderm of the Company's employee
stock options. The dividend yield assumption issblasn the Company's intent not to issue a dividerhe foreseeable future. The expected
holding period assumption was estimated basedstarfdal experience and expectation of employeecésebehavior in the future giving
consideration to the contractual terms of the award
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Stock options activity of the Company is summariasdollows:

Number of  Average Exer cise
Shares Price ($ )
Options outstanding at December 31, 2004 9,767,061 % 1. 99
Granted 90,000 1. 22
Forfeited (452,500) 1. 60
Exercised -- --
Options outstanding at December 31, 2005 9,404,561 2. 00
Granted 337,500 2. 26
Forfeited (1,265,167) 1. 30
Expired (33,334) 1. 50
Exercised (897,415) 1. 74
Options outstanding at December 31, 2006 7,546,145 % 2 07
Weighte d
Number of  Average Int rinsic
Shares Value ( $)
Nonvested options at December 31, 2005 1,987,500 --
Nonvested options at December 31, 2006 343,982 1. 92
Options vested during 2006 730,733 2. 03
Options available for future grant at December 31, 2006 2,341,399
Weighted average fair value of options granted duri ng 2006 $ 1.24
Weighted average fair value of options granted duri ng 2005 $ 0.64
Weighted average fair value of options granted duri ng 2004 $ 0.98
Weighted average fair value of options forfeited du ring 2006 $ 1.02

The following table summarizes information abouti@ps outstanding at December 31, 2006:

Number of Weighted Number Fully

Options Average Vested & Aggregate
Range of Outstanding at  Remaining Weighted Exercisable at Weighted Intrinsic Value at
Exercise December 31, Contractual Life Average Exercise December 31, Average Exer cise December 31,
Price($) 2006 (Years) 2006 Price ($ ) 2006
0.94-1.85 2,670,668 7.29 2,426,686 14 0 $ 5,709,344
2.00 - 2.75 4,437,250 4.47 4,437,250 2.3 6 5,838,038
3.94 - 5.50 438,227 3.95 338,227 4.3 6 -

7,546,145 7,202,163 $ 11,547,382

In February 2003, the Company entered into an aggaewith an outside consultant for its suppomlaining certain government contracts.
Under the terms of the agreement, upon meetingioestiteria, the Company was obligated to issu&@@0 fully vested warrants with an
exercise price of $1.32 and a 3 year term. In 2006n meeting such criteria, SIGA recorded a nash@dnsulting charge of $156,470
representing the fair market value of the warrantshe issuance date.
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The following tables summarize information aboutraats outstanding at December 31, 2006:

Weighted Average

Number of Wa rrants Exercise Price  Expiration Dates
Outstanding at January 1, 2004 6,3 89,844 $ 2.50
Granted 2,3 75,206 2.00 08/10/2010
Exercised ( 85,228) 1.08
Canceled / Expired 1 50,000) 1.50
Outstanding at December 31, 2004 8,5 29,822 $ 2.39
Granted 1,0 60,000 1.18 11/2/2012
Exercised - -
Canceled / Expired 1 50,800) 2.38
Outstanding at December 31, 2005 9,4 39,022 $ 2.26
Granted 1,9 49,002 3.81 10/19/2013
Exercised 1,4 21,109) 1.88
Canceled / Expired 5 25,000) 3.60
Outstanding at December 31, 2006 9,4 41915 % 2.52
Number of Warrant
Outstanding Exercise Price
5,204,262 1.18-1.90
1,660,458 2.00 - 3.00

2,577,195 3.00-4.99

8. Related Parties

In January 2004, TransTech Pharma invested $5lidmih SIGA (See Note 5). Furthermore, four dimestof the Company are also directors
of TransTech Pharma. During the year ended DeceBhet006, the Company incurred costs of $148,8G0ed to work performed by an
affiliate of TransTech Pharma, Inc., a relatedyant connection with one of the Company's leaddpad programs. On December 31, 2006,
the Company's outstanding payables included $6a@8ble to the related party and its affiliatescdunts receivable as of December 31,
20086, included $46,883 outstanding from TransTdwriRa, Inc.

Additionally, a director of the Company is a membgthe Company's outside counsel.
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9. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment consisted of the¥alg at December 31, 2006 and 2005:

Laboratory equipment $ 1,555,7 63 $ 1,358,489
Leasehold improvements 2,089,2 93 649,211
Computer equipment 357,9 49 306,527
Furniture and fixtures 205,6 28 205,628
Construction in-progress -- 804,596
4,208,6 33 3,324,451
Less - accumulated depreciation (2,888,3 18) (2,100,304)
Property, plant and equipment, net $ 1,320,3 15 $ 1,224,147

10. Notes Payable

On March 20, 2006, SIGA entered into a Bridge Ndechase Agreement ("Note Purchase Agreement")RHERN for the sale of three 8%
Notes by SIGA, for $1,000,000 each. The first, seicand third Notes were issued on March 20, 20@8il A9, 2006, and June 19, 20!
respectively. The proceeds of the Notes were ugaldeoCompany for (i) expenses directly relatethtodevelopment of SIGA's lead product,
SIGA-246, (ii) expenses related to the Company@améd merger with PHTN and (iii) corporate overhéadsuant to a Security Agreement
between the Company and PHTN, also entered intdanch 20, 2006, the Notes were secured by a fiistity security interest in the
Company's assets (other than assets subject setheity interest granted to General Electric Ga@brporation). On October 23, 2006, the
Company paid PHTN $3,114,400 in full repaymenthef three notes and interest accrued thereon.

On May 20, 2005, the Company borrowed approximék2§6,000 under a Promissory Note payable to Geké&retric Capital Corporation.
The note is payable in 36 monthly installmentsrrfiggpal and interest of 10.31% per annum. The twllateralized by a master security
agreement dated as of April 29, 2005 and by spegifiperty listed under the master security agreeni®tal balance outstanding at
December 31, 2006 was $130,329. Scheduled payreer2607 and 2008 are $107,520 and $22,809, raspbct

11. Income Taxes

The Company has incurred losses since inceptioithAtave generated net operating loss carryforwafrdpproximately $34,286,000 at
December 31, 2006 for federal and state incom@uagoses. These carryforwards are available tebfgure taxable income and begin
expiring in 2010 for federal income tax purposes.airesult of a previous change in stock ownershgannual utilization of the net
operating loss carryforwards is subject to limdatiThe net operating loss carryforwards and tearpatifferences, arising primarily from
deferred research and development expenses arcdedifes in the treatment of intangible assetsltri@sa noncurrent deferred tax asset at
December 31, 2006 and 2005 of approximately 190@8rand $16,411,000, respectively. In considerasfche Company's accumulated
losses and the uncertainty of its ability to uélihis deferred tax asset in the future, the Compas recorded a valuation allowance of an
equal amount on such date to fully offset the defetax asset.
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At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company's def¢ax assets are comprised of the following:

2006 2005
Net Operating Losses 13,372 12,121
Deferred Research and Development Costs 4,195 3,455
Amortization of Acquired Assets 818 623
Stock Based Compensation 184 --
Depreciation of Property Plant and Equipment 488 212
Total Deferred Tax Asset 19,057 16,411
Valuation Allowance (19,057) (16,411)
Net Deferred Tax Assets $ - $ -

Following is a summary of changes in our valuatilawance for deferred tax assets as of and foydlaes ended December 31, 2006, 2005
and 2004 (in thousands):

Additions Charged
Balance at to Cost s and Balance at End of
December 31, Beginning of Year Expen ses Deductions Year
2006 $ 16,411 $ 2,646 $ - $ 19,057
2005 $ 16,090 $ 321 $ - $ 16,411
2004 $ 13,030 $ 3,060 $ - $ 16,090
2003 $ 11,144 $ 1,886 $ - $ 13,030

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 200&dimpany's effective tax rate differs from the fadistatutory rate principally due to net
operating losses and other temporary differencewffiich no benefit was recorded, state taxes alnerqtermanent differences.

The Company's effective tax rate differs from th& Urederal Statutory income tax rate of 34% devial:

2006 2005
Statutory federal income tax rate -34.00% -34.00%
State tax benefit, net of federal taxes -3.91% -5.52%
Other 10.61% -3.50%
Valuation allowance on deferred tax assets 27.30% 43.02%
Effective tax rate 0.00% 0.00%

12. Commitments and Contingencies

Operating lease commitments

As of December 31, 2006, our purchase obligatioesiat material. The Company leases certain fegsliind office space under operating
leases. Minimum future rental commitments underaigy leases having non-cancelable lease termsdess of one year and future
minimum payments under notes payable are as fallows
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Loans and related

Year ended December 31, Lease obligations interest payable Total commitments
2007 $ 576,948 $ 107,521 $ 684,469
2008 576,948 22,809 599,757
2009 579,648 - 579,648
2010 466,448 - 466,448
2011 443,748 - 443,748
Total $ 2,643,740 $ 130,330 $ 2,774,070

Other

On October 4, 2006, SIGA exercised its right, parduo its Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated 32006, with PharmAthene, Inc.
("PHTN") (the "Merger Agreement"), to terminate tin@nsaction pursuant to which a subsidiary of SM&Ss going to merge with PHTN.
Pursuant to Section 12.1(a) of the Merger Agreenf®@A had an obligation to exclusively negotiaiehWPHTN the terms of a license
agreement relating to SIGA-246. On December 2062B8ITN filed an action against the Company witdpeet to, among other matters, this
contract provision. In its Complaint, PHTN asks @wurt to order SIGA to enter into a license agreetmvith PHTN with respect to SIGA-
246, as well as issue a declaration that SIGA ligeth to execute such a license agreement, anddagdesinages resulting from SIGA's
supposed breach of that obligation. PHTN also elebat SIGA breached an obligation to negotiatl sulicense agreement in good faith, as
well as seeks damages for promissory estoppel mjodtienrichment based on supposed informatioritatand assistance that PHTN
allegedly provided to SIGA during the negotiationgess. On January 9, 2007, SIGA filed a motiodismiss the Complaint in its entirety

for failure to state a claim upon which relief dagranted. The Court approved the parties' bgefehedule, with all briefing to be comple
by April 13, 2007.

From time to time, the Company is involved in digsuor legal proceedings arising in the ordinamyrse of business. The Company believes
that there is no dispute or litigation pending tbaald have, individually or in the aggregate, damal adverse effect on its financial position,
results of operations or cash flows.
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2006 For The Quarter Ended March 31
Revenues $ 13

Selling, general & administrative $ 9
Research and development $ 16
Patent preparation fees $ 1
Operating loss $ (1,3

Net loss $ (2,8

Net loss per share: basic and diluted $ (0.
Market price range for common stock

High $ 1.

Low $ 0

2005 For The Quarter Ended March 31

Revenues $ 14
Selling, general & administrative $ 8
Research and development $ 15
Patent preparation fees $ 1
Operating income (loss)
Net income (loss)
Net loss per share: basic and diluted $ (0.
Market price range for common stock

High $ 1

Low $ 1

13. Financial Information By Quarter (Unaudited) {housands, except for per share data)

June 30, September 30, December
$ 1459 $ 2036 $ 23

$ 1493 % 802 $ 1.3

$ 2431 $ 2156 $ 29

$ 113 $ 36 $

$ (2579) $ (960) $ (1,9

$ (2157) $ (657) $ (4.2

$ (008 $ (0.02) $ (O

$ 1.65 $ 1.63 $ 4.

$ 122 $ 101 $ 1.

June 30, September 30, December
$ 1864 $ 2910 $ 22

$ 811 % 415 % 4

$ 2583 $ 1765 $ 23

$ 91 $ 8 (

$ (1,621) $ 722 $ (5

$ (1,630) $ 724 % (2

$ (007 $ 003 $ (0.

$ 144 $ 110 $ 1.

$ 099 $ 070 $ O



Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Account&on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
None.
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

As of the end of the period covered by this AnriR@port on Form 10-K, the Company's managementdimad the Chief Executive Officer
and Chief Financial Officer, carried out an evalabf the effectiveness of the Company's disclesiontrols and procedures. Based upon
that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer ande€lrinancial Officer have concluded that the Comps disclosure controls and procedures
are effective.

There have been no changes in the Company's iht@mtols over financial reporting identified inrnection with the evaluation by the
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Offidiat occurred during the Company's fourth fisaarter that have materially affected, or
are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Qmmy's internal control over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information
None.
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PART IlI

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Rgistrant
Information required by this item is incorporatedrbference from our Proxy Statement for the 2007hual Meeting of Shareholders.
Item 11. Executive Compensation
Information required by this item is incorporatedrbference from our Proxy Statement for the 2007hual Meeting of Shareholders.
Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial @Qvners and Management and Related Stockholder Matter
Information required by this item is incorporatedrbference from our Proxy Statement for the 200nual Meeting of Shareholders.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table sets forth certain compensaptan information with respect to both equity comgegtion plans approved by security
holders and equity compensation plans not apprbyescurity holders as of December 31, 2006:

Number of sec urities
remaining avai lable for
Number of sec urities future issuan ce under
to be issue d upon Weighted-average equity compe nsation
exercise of exercise price of plans (excl uding
outstanding o ptions, outstanding options,  securities ref lected in
warrants and rights  warrants and rights column ( a))
Plan Category (a) (b) (c)
Equity compensation plans
approved by security holders (1) 7,546,1 45 $2.07 2,341, 399
Equity compensation plans not
approved by security holders 190,0 00 $2.00
Total 7,736,1 45 $2.07 2,341, 399

(1) SIGA Technologies, inc., Amended and Resta@dblIncentive and Non-Qualified Stock Option Plan.

On December 31, 2006, options awarded outsideeo€timpany's equity compensation plan included T@bgptions awarded to an
employee and 65,000 options awarded to consultamiday 2000, the Company awarded its Chief Sciien®fficer options to acquire
125,000 shares of the Company's common stock exemtise price of $2.00 per share. In July 2008 Gbmpany entered into an agreement
with a consultant to serve as the Company's puelations agent and awarded the consultant opteasquire shares of the Company's
common stock. On December 31, 2006, the consuitads 27,500 options and 37,500 options with amase price of $1.50 per share and
$1.75 per share, respectively.
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Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transadns

Information required by this item is incorporatedrbference from our Proxy Statement for the 200nual Meeting of Shareholders.
Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

Information required by this item is incorporatedrbference from our Proxy Statement for the 200rual Meeting of Shareholders.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(@) (1) and (2). Financial Statements and Finar&talements Schedule.

See Index to Financial Statements under Item &ih IPhereof where these documents are listed.

(@) (3). Exhibits.

The following is a list of exhibits:

Exhibit

No.

3(a)

3(b)

4(a)

4(b)

4(c)

4(d)

4(e)

4()

10(a)

10(b)

10(c)

Description

Restated Articles of Incorporation of
reference to Form S-3 Registration St
May 10, 2000 (No. 333-36682)).

Bylaws of the Company (Incorporated
Registration Statement of the Compan
333-23037)).

Form of Common Stock Certificate (Inco
SB-2 Registration Statement of the Comp
333-23037)).

Warrant Agreement dated as of September
and Vincent A. Fischetti (1) (Incorpora
Registration Statement of the Compan
333-23037)).

Warrant Agreement dated as of November
and David de Weese (1) (Incorporated
Registration Statement of the Compan
333-23037)).

Warrant Agreement between the Company
September 9, 1999 (Incorporated by refe
Report on Form 10-KSB for the year ende

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as
Company and Plexus Vaccine Inc. (Incor
8-K of the Company filed June 9, 2003).

Registration Rights Agreement, dated a
the Company and MacAndrews & Forbes Hol
reference to Form 8-K of the Company fi

License and Research Support Agreement
Rockefeller University, dated as of Ja
to License and Research Support Agree
The Rockefeller University, dated
(Incorporated by reference to Form SB-
the Company dated March 10, 1997 (No. 3

Research Agreement between the Company
as of January 31, 1996(2) (Incorporat
Registration Statement of the Compan
333-23037)).

Research Support Agreement between t
University, dated as of January 31
reference to Form SB-2 Registration S
March 10, 1997 (No. 333-23037)). Lette
5, 1999 to continue the Research Suppor
reference to the Company's Annual Repor
ended December 31, 1999).
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the Company (Incorporated by
atement of the Company dated

by reference to Form SB-2
y dated March 10, 1997 (No.

rporated by reference to Form
any dated March 10, 1997 (No.

15, 1996 between the Company
ted by reference to Form SB-2
y dated March 10, 1997 (No.

18, 1996 between the Company
by reference to Form SB-2
y dated March 10, 1997 (No.

and Stefan Capital, dated
rence to the Company's Annual
d December 31, 1999).

of May 23, 2003, between the
porated by reference to Form

s of August 13, 2003, between
dings Inc. (Incorporated by
led August 18, 2003).

between the Company and The
nuary 31, 1996; and Amendment
ment between the Company and
as of October 1, 1996(2)
2 Registration Statement of
33-23037)).

and Emory University, dated
ed by reference to Form SB-2
y dated March 10, 1997 (No.

he Company and Oregon State
, 1996(2) (Incorporated by
tatement of the Company dated
r Agreement dated as of March
t Agreement (Incorporated by

t on Form 10-KSB for the year



10(d)

10(h)

10())

10()

10(k)

10())

10(m)

10(p)

10(a)

10(1)

10(s)

10(u)

10(x)

10(y)

Option Agreement between the Company
dated as of November 30, 1999 and
Agreement (Incorporated by reference t
on Form 10-KSB for the year ended Decem

Clinical Trials Agreement between the C
of Allergy and Infectious Diseases,
(Incorporated by reference to Amen
Registration Statement of the Compan
333-23037)).

Research Agreement between the Company
of State University of New York, d
(Incorporated by reference to Amen
Registration Statement of the Compan
333-23037)).

Collaborative Research and License Agre
Wyeth, dated as of July 1, 1997(2) (
Amendment No. 3 to Form SB-2 Registrat
dated September 2, 1997 (No. 333-23037)

Research Collaboration and License Agre
The Washington University, dated as
(Incorporated by reference to the Com
10-KSB for the year ended December 31,

Settlement Agreement and Mutual Releas
Washington University, dated as of Fe
by reference to the Company's Annual
year ended December 31, 1999).

Technology Transfer Agreement betwee
Inc., dated as of February 10, 1998 (
the Company's Annual Report on Form
December 31, 1997).

Option Agreement between the Company a
Abbott Laboratories, dated February
reference to the Company's Annual Repor
ended December 31, 1999).

Agreement between the Company and Oreg
Company to provide contract research
dated September 24, 2000 (Incorporated
Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the ye

License and Research Agreements betwee
of the University of California dated D
by reference to the Company's Annual
year ended December 31, 2000).

Amended and Restated 1996 Incentive and
Plan dated August 15, 2001 (Incorp
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-KSB
31, 2001), as amended (as set forth i
filed May 27, 2005).

Research and License Agreement betwe
Pharma, Inc. dated October 1, 2002 (Fi
Report on Form 10-KSB for the year ende
filed with the Securities and Excha
2003).

Contract between the Company and the De
December 12, 2002 (Filed with the Comp
10-KSB for the year ended December 31,
Securities and Exchange Commission on M

Contract between the Company and Four
2003 (Filed with the Company's Annual
year ended December 31, 2002 initially
Exchange Commission on March 31, 2003).
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and Oregon State University,
related Amendments to the
o the Company's Annual Report
ber 31, 1999).

ompany and National Institute
dated as of July 1, 1997
dment No. 1 to Form SB-2
y dated July 11, 1997 (No.

and The Research Foundation
ated as of July 1, 1997(2)
dment No. 1 to Form SB-2
y dated July 11, 1997 (No.

ement between the Company and
Incorporated by reference to
ion Statement of the Company

).

ement between the Company and

of February 6, 1998 (2)
pany's Annual Report on Form
1997).

e between the Company and The
bruary 17, 2000 (Incorporated
Report on Form 10-KSB for the

n the Company and Medimmune,
Incorporated by reference to
10-KSB for the year ended

nd Ross Products Division of
28, 2000 (Incorporated by
t on Form 10-KSB for the year

on State University for the
services to the University
by reference to the Company's
ar ended December 31, 2000).

n the Company and the Regents
ecember 6, 2000 (Incorporated
Report on Form 10-KSB for the

Non-Qualified Stock Option
orated by reference to the

for the year ended December
n the Form 8-K of the Company

en the Company and TransTech
led with the Company's Annual

d December 31, 2002 initially
nge Commission on March 31,

partment of the US Army dated
any's Annual Report on Form
2002 initially filed with the

arch 31, 2003).

Star Group dated February 5,
Report on Form 10-KSB for the
filed with the Securities and



10(aa)  Securities Purchase Agreement, dated a
the Company and MacAndrews & Forbes Hol
reference to Form 8-K of the Company fi

10(bb)  Letter Agreement dated October 8, 2003
& Forbes Holdings Inc. and TransTech Ph
reference to Form 8-K of the Company fi

10(dd)  Non-Employee Director Compensation S
reference to the Company's Quarterly
quarter ended March 31, 2005).

10(ee)  Director Compensation Program, effec
forth in the Form 8-K of the Company fi

10(ff)  Service Agreement, dated as of April
and TransTech Pharma, Inc. (Incorporate
the Company filed May 3, 2005).

10(g9) Master Security Agreement, dated as
General Electric Capital Corporation a
by reference to Form 8-K of the Company

10(hh) Letter Agreement, dated as of August
and John Odden (Incorporated by referen
filed August 11, 2005).

10(ii)  Agreement, dated as of September 14,
University and the Company (Incorporate
the Company filed September 20, 2005).

10(jj) Agreement, dated as of September 22, 20
Army Medical Research and Material
(Incorporated by reference to Form
September 27, 2005).

10(kk)  Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as
Iroquois Master Fund Ltd., Cranshire C
Trust, Smithfield Fiduciary LLC and t
reference to Form 8-K of the Company fi

10(ll)  Exclusive Finder's Agreement, dated as
the Shemano Group, Inc. and the Compan
to Form 8-K of the Company filed Novemb

10(mm)  Letter Agreement, dated as of February
and Thomas N. Konatich (Incorporated by
Company filed February 7, 2006).

10(oo)  Bridge Note Purchase Agreement, dated
the Company and PharmAthene, Inc. (Inco
8-K of the Company filed March 22, 2006

10(pp)  Security Agreement, dated as of March
and PharmAthene, Inc. (Incorporated by
Company filed March 22, 2006).

10(qq) 8% Note, dated as of March 20, 2006
PharmAthene, Inc. (Incorporated by
Company filed March 22, 2006).

10(rr)  Separation Agreement, dated as of Ma
Company and Bernard Kasten (Incorporate
the Company filed April 3, 2006).

10(ss) 8% Note, dated as of April 19, 2006
PharmAthene, Inc. (Incorporated by
Company filed April 20, 2006).

10(tt)  Voting Agreement, dated as of June 8,
TransTech Pharma, Inc., MacAndrews &
Donald G. Drapkin, James J. Antal, Th
Oz,
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s of August 13, 2003, between
dings Inc. (Incorporated by
led August 18, 2003).

among the Company, MacAndrews

arma, Inc. (Incorporated by
led August 18, 2003).

ummary Sheet (Incorporated by
Report on Form 10-Q for the

tive April 21, 2005 (as set
led April 26, 2005).

27, 2005, between the Company
d by reference to Form 8-K of

of April 29, 2005, between
nd the Company (Incorporated
filed May 3, 2005).

5, 2005, between the Company
ce to Form 8-K of the Company

2005, between Saint Louis
d by reference to Form 8-K of

05, between the United States
Command and the Company
8-K of the Company filed

of November 2, 2005, between
apital, L.P., Omicron Master
he Company (Incorporated by
led November 4, 2005).

of November 1, 2005, between
y (Incorporated by reference
er 4, 2005).

1, 2006, between the Company
reference to Form 8-K of the

as of March 20, 2006, between
rporated by reference to Form

20, 2006, between the Company
reference to Form 8-K of the

, between the Company and
reference to Form 8-K of the

rch 31, 2006, between the
d by reference to Form 8-K of

, between the Company and
reference to Form 8-K of the

2006, among the Company,
Forbes, Inc., Howard Gittis,
omas E. Constance, Mehmet C.



(1) These agreements were entered into prior toaherse split of the Company's Common Stock dratefore, do not reflect such reverse

split.

(2) Confidential information is omitted and iderdd by an * and filed separately with the SEC weitrequest for Confidential Treatment.

Eric A. Rose and Paul G. Savas (Incorp
8-K of the Company filed June 13, 2006)

10(uu)  Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated a
Company, SIGA Acquisition Corp. and Pha
by reference to Form 8-K of the Company

10(vwv) 8% Note, dated as of June 19, 2006
PharmAthene, Inc. (Incorporated by
Company filed June 20, 2006).

10(ww)  Agreement, dated as of September
Technologies, Inc. and the National
Infectious Diseases of the Nation
(Incorporated by reference to Form
November 13, 2006).

10(xx)  Finder's Agreement, dated as of Octo
Company and Empire Financial Group, Inc
to Form 8-K of the Company filed Octobe

10(yy)  Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as
the Company, Iroquois Master Fund Ltd.
Omicron Master Trust, Rockmore Invest
Smithfield Fiduciary LLC (Incorporate
the Company filed October 20, 2006).

10(zz) Amended and Restated Employment Agreem
2007, between the Company and Denni
reference to Form 8-K of the Company fi

10(aaa) Amended and Restated Employment Agreem
2007, between the Company and Thomas N
reference to Form 8-K of the Company fi

10(bbb) Amended and Restated Employment Agreem
2007, between the Company and Eric
reference to Form 8-K of the Company fi

14 The Company's Code of Ethics and Busine
reference to the Company's Annual Repor
ended December 31, 2003).

21 Subsidiaries of the Registrant
23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Publi

31.1 Certification pursuant to Rules 13a-1
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as ad
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 - Chi

31.2 Certification pursuant to Rules 13a-1
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as ad
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 - Chi

32.1 Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C.

pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarban
Executive Officer.

32.2 Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C.

pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarban
Financial Officer.
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orated by reference to Form

s of June 8, 2006, among the
rmAthene, Inc. (Incorporated
filed June 13, 2006).

, between the Company and
reference to Form 8-K of the

29, 2006, between SIGA
Institute of Allergy and
al Institutes for Health
10-Q/A of the Company filed

ber 18, 2006, between the
. (Incorporated by reference
r 20, 2006).

of October 18, 2006, between
, Cranshire Capital, L.P.,

ment Master Fund, Ltd., and
d by reference to Form 8-K of

ent, dated as of January 22,
s E. Hruby (Incorporated by
led January 22, 2007).

ent, dated as of January 22,
. Konatich (Incorporated by
led January 22, 2007).

ent, dated as of January 31,
A. Rose (Incorporated by
led January 31, 2007).

ss Conduct (Incorporated by
t on Form 10-KSB for the year

¢ Accounting Firm.

5(e) or 15d-15(e) under the
opted pursuant to Section 302
ef Executive Officer.

5(e) or 15d-15(e) under the
opted pursuant to Section 302
ef Financial Officer.

Section 1350, as adopted
es-Oxley Act of 2002 - Chief

Section 1350, as adopted
es-Oxley Act of 2002 - Chief



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regiigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduatyp authorized.

SIGA TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
(Registrant)

Date: March 15, 2007 By: /sl Eric A Rose

Eric A. Rose, MD.
Chi ef Executive O ficer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of
the registrant and in the capacities and on thesdatlicated.

Signature Title of Capa cities Date

Is/ Eric A. Rose, M.D Chief Executi ve Officer and March 13, 2007
Chairman of t he Board

Eric A. Rose, M.D. (Principal Ex ecutive Officer)

/sl Thomas N. Konatich Chief Financi al Officer March 12, 2007
(Principal Fi nancial Officer and

Thomas N. Konatich Principal Acc ounting Officer)

/s/ Donald G. Drapkin Director March 12, 2007

Donald G. Drapkin

/sl James J. Antal Director March 14, 2007

James J. Antal

/sl Thomas E. Constance Director March 12, 2007

Thomas E. Constance

/s/ Adnan M. Mjalli, Ph.D. Director March 15, 2007

Adnan M. Mjalli, Ph.D.

/sl Mehmet C. Oz, M.D. Director March 13, 2007

Mehmet C. Oz, M.D.

/sl Scott Hammer, M.D Director March 13, 2007

Scott Hammer, M.D.

/sl Paul G. Savas Director March 13, 2007

Paul G. Savas

/sl Judy S. Slotkin Director March 12, 2007

Judy S. Slotkin

/sl Michael Weiner, M.D. Director March 12, 2007

Michael Weiner, M.D.
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Exhibit

No.

3(a)

3(b)

4(a)

4(b)

4(c)

4(d)

4(e)

4(f)

10(a)

10(b)

10(c)

10(d)

10(h)

EXHIBIT INDEX

Description

Restated Articles of Incorporation of
reference to Form S-3 Registration St
May 10, 2000 (No. 333-36682)).

Bylaws of the Company (Incorporated
Registration Statement of the Compan
333-23037)).

Form of Common Stock Certificate (Inco
SB-2 Registration Statement of the Comp
333-23037)).

Warrant Agreement dated as of September
and Vincent A. Fischetti (1) (Incorpora
Registration Statement of the Compan
333-23037)).

Warrant Agreement dated as of November
and David de Weese (1) (Incorporated
Registration Statement of the Compan
333-23037)).

Warrant Agreement between the Company
September 9, 1999 (Incorporated by refe
Report on Form 10-KSB for the year ende

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as
Company and Plexus Vaccine Inc. (Incor
8-K of the Company filed June 9, 2003).

Registration Rights Agreement, dated a
the Company and MacAndrews & Forbes Hol
reference to Form 8-K of the Company fi

License and Research Support Agreement
Rockefeller University, dated as of Ja
to License and Research Support Agree
The Rockefeller University, dated
(Incorporated by reference to Form SB-
the Company dated March 10, 1997 (No. 3

Research Agreement between the Company
as of January 31, 1996(2) (Incorporat
Registration Statement of the Compan
333-23037)).

Research Support Agreement between t
University, dated as of January 31
reference to Form SB-2 Registration S
March 10, 1997 (No. 333-23037)). Lette
5, 1999 to continue the Research Suppor
reference to the Company's Annual Repor
ended December 31, 1999).

Option Agreement between the Company
dated as of November 30, 1999 and
Agreement (Incorporated by reference t
on Form 10-KSB for the year ended Decem

Clinical Trials Agreement between the C
of Allergy and Infectious Diseases,
(Incorporated by reference to Amen
Registration Statement of the Compan
333-23037)).

the Company (Incorporated by
atement of the Company dated

by reference to Form SB-2
y dated March 10, 1997 (No.

rporated by reference to Form
any dated March 10, 1997 (No.

15, 1996 between the Company
ted by reference to Form SB-2
y dated March 10, 1997 (No.

18, 1996 between the Company
by reference to Form SB-2
y dated March 10, 1997 (No.

and Stefan Capital, dated
rence to the Company's Annual
d December 31, 1999).

of May 23, 2003, between the
porated by reference to Form

s of August 13, 2003, between
dings Inc. (Incorporated by
led August 18, 2003).

between the Company and The
nuary 31, 1996; and Amendment
ment between the Company and
as of October 1, 1996(2)
2 Registration Statement of
33-23037)).

and Emory University, dated
ed by reference to Form SB-2
y dated March 10, 1997 (No.

he Company and Oregon State
, 1996(2) (Incorporated by
tatement of the Company dated
r Agreement dated as of March
t Agreement (Incorporated by

t on Form 10-KSB for the year

and Oregon State University,
related Amendments to the
o the Company's Annual Report
ber 31, 1999).

ompany and National Institute
dated as of July 1, 1997
dment No. 1 to Form SB-2
y dated July 11, 1997 (No.



10(i)

10(j)

10(k)

10(l)

10(m)

10(p)

10(q)

10(1)

10(s)

10(u)

10(x)

10(y)

10(aa)

10(bb)

Research Agreement between the Company
of State University of New York, d
(Incorporated by reference to Amen
Registration Statement of the Compan
333-23037)).

Collaborative Research and License Agre
Wyeth, dated as of July 1, 1997(2) (
Amendment No. 3 to Form SB-2 Registrat
dated September 2, 1997 (No. 333-23037)

Research Collaboration and License Agre
The Washington University, dated as
(Incorporated by reference to the Com
10-KSB for the year ended December 31,

Settlement Agreement and Mutual Releas
Washington University, dated as of Fe
by reference to the Company's Annual
year ended December 31, 1999).

Technology Transfer Agreement betwee
Inc., dated as of February 10, 1998 (
the Company's Annual Report on Form
December 31, 1997).

Option Agreement between the Company a
Abbott Laboratories, dated February
reference to the Company's Annual Repor
ended December 31, 1999).

Agreement between the Company and Oreg
Company to provide contract research
dated September 24, 2000 (Incorporated
Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the ye

License and Research Agreements betwee
of the University of California dated D
by reference to the Company's Annual
year ended December 31, 2000).

Amended and Restated 1996 Incentive and
Plan dated August 15, 2001 (Incorp
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-KSB
31, 2001), as amended (as set forth i
filed May 27, 2005).

Research and License Agreement betwe
Pharma, Inc. dated October 1, 2002 (Fi
Report on Form 10-KSB for the year ende
filed with the Securities and Excha
2003).

Contract between the Company and the De
December 12, 2002 (Filed with the Comp
10-KSB for the year ended December 31,
Securities and Exchange Commission on M

Contract between the Company and Four
2003 (Filed with the Company's Annual
year ended December 31, 2002 initially
Exchange Commission on March 31, 2003).

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated a
the Company and MacAndrews & Forbes Hol
reference to Form 8-K of the Company fi

Letter Agreement dated October 8, 2003
& Forbes Holdings Inc. and TransTech Ph
reference to Form 8-K of the Company fi

and The Research Foundation
ated as of July 1, 1997(2)
dment No. 1 to Form SB-2
y dated July 11, 1997 (No.

ement between the Company and
Incorporated by reference to
ion Statement of the Company

).

ement between the Company and

of February 6, 1998 (2)
pany's Annual Report on Form
1997).

e between the Company and The
bruary 17, 2000 (Incorporated
Report on Form 10-KSB for the

n the Company and Medimmune,
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t on Form 10-KSB for the year
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ar ended December 31, 2000).
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Report on Form 10-KSB for the
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filed with the Securities and

s of August 13, 2003, between
dings Inc. (Incorporated by
led August 18, 2003).

among the Company, MacAndrews
arma, Inc. (Incorporated by
led August 18, 2003).



10(dd)  Non-Employee Director Compensation S
reference tothe Company's Quarterly
quarter ended March 31, 2005).

10(ee)  Director Compensation Program, effec
forth in the Form 8-K of the Company fi

10(ff)  Service Agreement, dated as of April
and TransTech Pharma, Inc. (Incorporate
the Company filed May 3, 2005).

10(g9) Master Security Agreement, dated as
General Electric Capital Corporation a
by reference to Form 8-K of the Company

10(hh) Letter Agreement, dated as of August
and John Odden (Incorporated by referen
filed August 11, 2005).

10(ii)  Agreement, dated as of September 14,
University and the Company (Incorporate
the Company filed September 20, 2005).

10(jj) Agreement, dated as of September 22, 20
Army Medical Research and Material
(Incorporated by reference to Form
September 27, 2005).

10(kk)  Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as
Iroquois Master Fund Ltd., Cranshire C
Trust, Smithfield Fiduciary LLC and t
reference to Form 8-K of the Company fi

10(Il)  Exclusive Finder's Agreement, dated as
the Shemano Group, Inc. and the Compan
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10(mm)  Letter Agreement, dated as of February
and Thomas N. Konatich (Incorporated by
Company filed February 7, 2006).
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the Company and PharmAthene, Inc. (Inco
8-K of the Company filed March 22, 2006

10(pp)  Security Agreement, dated as of March
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Company filed March 22, 2006).

10(qq) 8% Note, dated as of March 20, 2006
PharmAthene, Inc. (Incorporated by
Company filed March 22, 2006).

10(rr)  Separation Agreement, dated as of Ma
Company and Bernard Kasten (Incorporate
the Company filed April 3, 2006).

10(ss) 8% Note, dated as of April 19, 2006
PharmAthene, Inc. (Incorporated by
Company filed April 20, 2006).
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Report on Form 10-Q for the

tive April 21, 2005 (as set
led April 26, 2005).

27, 2005, between the Company
d by reference to Form 8-K of

of April 29, 2005, between
nd the Company (Incorporated
filed May 3, 2005).

5, 2005, between the Company
ce to Form 8-K of the Company

2005, between Saint Louis
d by reference to Form 8-K of

05, between the United States
Command and the Company
8-K of the Company filed

of November 2, 2005, between
apital, L.P., Omicron Master
he Company (Incorporated by
led November 4, 2005).

of November 1, 2005, between
y (Incorporated by reference
er 4, 2005).

1, 2006, between the Company
reference to Form 8-K of the

as of March 20, 2006, between
rporated by reference to Form

20, 2006, between the Company
reference to Form 8-K of the

, between the Company and
reference to Form 8-K of the

rch 31, 2006, between the
d by reference to Form 8-K of

, between the Company and
reference to Form 8-K of the

2006, among the Company,
Forbes, Inc., Howard Gittis,
omas E. Constance, Mehmet C.
corporated by reference to
2006).

s of June 8, 2006, among the
rmAthene, Inc. (Incorporated
filed June 13, 2006).



(1) These agreements were entered into prior toaherse split of the Company's Common Stock dratefore, do not reflect such reverse

split.

(2) Confidential information is omitted and iderdd by an * and filed separately with the SEC vaitrequest for Confidential Treatment.

10(vwv) 8% Note, dated as of June 19, 2006
PharmAthene, Inc. (Incorporated by
Company filed June 20, 2006).
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Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as ad
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31.2 Certification pursuant to Rules 13a-1
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as ad
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 - Chi
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pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarban
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32.2 Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarban
Financial Officer.
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SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

Siga Acquisition Corp. Delaware



Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémtlee Registration Statements on Forms S-3 (Ri83:139082, 333-138796, 3329756
333-132886, 333-129756, 333-36682, 333-43750, 3234, 333-72553, 333-74390, 333-103231, 333-12@r2333-112356) and Forms
S-8 (Nos. 333-35992, 333-56216 and 333-112935)@ASTechnologies, Inc. of our report dated Marct2@07 relating to the financial
statements, which appears in this Form 10-K.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
New York, New York
March 13, 2007



Exhibit 31.1

Certification by Chief Executive Officer Pursuaat t
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

[, Dr. Eric A. Rose, M.D., certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 16f6IGA Technologies, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaoriny untrue statement of a material fact or dmnéttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistatdisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer anaré¢ responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iatednal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedaresused such disclosure controls and procedoites designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to tégistrant, including its consolidated subsidisris made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financigloting, or caused such internal control over fiahreporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance reggitae reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principles;

c¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratigslosure controls and procedures and presentidsineport our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the tegig's internal control over financial reportitngit occurred during the registrant's most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourthdisguarter in the case of an annual report) thathaterially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant's internal cohtreer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer andhlve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant's auditors and the audit commitiiethe registrant's board of directors (or pesguerforming the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weagses in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registesaability to record, process, summarize and rtefpwaincial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invalveanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: March 13, 2007

/sl Eric A Rose

Dr. Eric A Rose, MD.
Chi ef Executive Oficer



Exhibit 31.2

Certification by Chief Financial Officer Pursuant t
Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

I, Thomas N. Konatich, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 16f6IGA Technologies, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaoriny untrue statement of a material fact or dmnéttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistatdisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer anaré¢ responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iatednal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedaresused such disclosure controls and procedoites designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to tégistrant, including its consolidated subsidisris made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financigloting, or caused such internal control over fiahreporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance reggitae reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally@edeaccounting principles;

c¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratigslosure controls and procedures and presentidsineport our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the tegig's internal control over financial reportitngit occurred during the registrant's most
recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourthdisguarter in the case of an annual report) thathaterially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant's internal cohtreer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer andhlve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant's auditors and the audit commitiiethe registrant's board of directors (or pesguerforming the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weagses in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registesaability to record, process, summarize and rtefpwaincial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invalveanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: March 15, 2007

/'s/ Thomas N. Konatich

Thomas N. Konatich
Chi ef Financial Oficer



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of SIGA Teclogies, Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-K for theripd ended December 31, 2006 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiothe date hereof (the "Report"), I, Dr. Eric A.epM.D., Chief Executive Officer of tl
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. ss. 135@dnpted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbarksr@ct of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeatsection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgwAct of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faplgsents, in all material respects, the finanaaldition and results of operations of the
Company.

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to the Compady| be retained by the Company
and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Cosioni®r its staff upon request.

/sl Eric A Rose

Dr. Eric A Rose, MD.
Chi ef Executive O ficer
March 13, 2007



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of SIGA Teclogies, Inc. (the "Company") on Form 10-K for theripd ended December 31, 2006 as
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissioithe date hereof (the "Report"), I, Thomas N. Kma Chief Financial Officer of the
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. ss. 135@dnpted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbarksr@ct of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeatsection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgwAct of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faplgsents, in all material respects, the finanaaldition and results of operations of the
Company.

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to the Compady| be retained by the Company
and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Cosioni®r its staff upon request.

/sl Thomas N. Konatich
Thomas N. Konatich

Chi ef Financial Oficer
March 15, 2007



